CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, September 18, 2014

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, September 18, 2014

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AGENDA




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
9:00 a.m. — September 18, 2014
WITH
Mr. Brian Geye, Chair
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-

controversial and will be acted upon by one mofion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting uniess any members, staff, or the
public requests specific items be discussed andfor removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee meeting held August 21, 2014 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

W~

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014 (Page 5)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014 (Page 21)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 25)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014
(Page 29}

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 (Page 33)

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01 (Page 45)
Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY
2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated
Subsidence Management Plan for the Ching Basin (MZ1); and authorize the Watermaster
General Manager to approve the Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-
Amended, as presented.

B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9 (Page 59)
Recommend Advisory Commitiee approve the proposed new form.

C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES (DISCUSSION ONLY) (Page 67)



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting September 18, 2014

ill. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. August 22, 2014 Hearing
2. West Venture
3. CA Groundwater Legislation (Page 77)

B. CFO REPORT
None

C. ENGINEER REPORT
None

D. GM REPORT
1. Safe Yield Recalculation
2. Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Implementation Sierra Basin Project
3. Dry Year Yield Contract Amendment
4. New Yield Cost/Benefit Allocation

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWD Update (Written) (Page 85)
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 87)
3. Community Qutreach/Public Relations Report (Page 105)

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Dishursements for August 2014 (Page 109)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIi. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
9/16/14 Tue 8:30am. Safe Yield Board Workshop {at CBWCD)
9/18/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
9/18/14 Thu  9:00 am. Advisory Committee
9/18/14 Thu 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
9/18/14 Thu 10:30 a.m. Appropriative Pool Special Meeting (Confidential Session Only)
9/23/14 Tue 10:00am. Land Subsidence Commitiee
9/25/14 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES
1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on
August 21, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

August 21, 2014

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster located at
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on August 21, 2014,

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT

NON-AGRICULTURAL PQOL.
Brian Geye, Chair

Ken Jeske

Bob Bowcock

AGRICULTURAL POOL
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair
Bob Feenstra

Nathan deBoom

Pete Hall

APPROPRIATIVE POOL
Marty Zvirbulis

Teri Layton, for Charles Moorrees
Van Jew

Dave Crosley

Seth Zielke

Josh Swift

Rosemary Hoerning

Darron Poulsen

Justin Scott-Coe

Todd Corbin

Ron Craig

Ryan Shaw

Tom Crowley

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Robert “Bob” Craig
Bob Kuhn

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Brad Herrema
Andy Malohe

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

OTHERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN
Larry Dimock

Eunice Ulloa

Sheri Rojo

P1

Auto Club Speedway
California Steel Industries
Vulcan Materials Co. (Calmat Division)

Crops

Dairy

Dairy

State of California — CIM

Cucamonga Valley Water District
San Antonhio Water Company
Monte Vista irrigation Company
City of Chino

Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
City of Upland

City of Pomona

Monte Vista Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
City of Ching Hills

City of Ontario

West Valley Water District

Jurupa Community Services District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

State of California — CiM
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Fontana Water Company



Minutes Advisory Committee August 21, 2014

David De Jesus Three Valleys Municipal Water Disirict
Rick Rees AMEC

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Manny Martinez Monte Vista Water District

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Geye

called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

None

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A, MINUTES

1.

B. FIN

SRS E N

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held July 17, 2014

ANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2014

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014

Combining Schedute for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 threugh June 30, 2014

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1.

Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of
Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario’s
storage account. Date of application: June 4, 2014

Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consoclidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End
Consolidated Water Company’'s storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of
application: June 26, 2014

Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made
from West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water
Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company
shares. Date of application: June 26, 2014

Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland
by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland’s storage
account. Date of application: June 11, 2014

(0:00:21)
Motion by Mr. Marly Zvirbulis, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote

lioved to approve Consent Calendar as presented

il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01
Approval of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented.

(0:00:43) Mr. Joswiak gave a report.

(0:01:39)
Mofion by Mr. Jeff Pierson, second by Mr. Darron Poulsen, and by unanimous vote

flloved to approve Business Item lL.A. as presented

P2



Minutes Advisory Committee August 21, 2044

B. TASK ORDERS 1 —~ 8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

Approval of Task Orders 1 — 8 under the Master Agreement between Watermaster and [EUA.

1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project

3} Communication System Upgrades Project

4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project

5} Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements

6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper

7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan

8) San Sevaine Basin RVIPU improvement Project

(0:01:59) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A discussion ensued.

(0:12:29)
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, and by majority vofe
Moved to approve Business ltem I.B, as presented

(0:14:21) Ms. Teri Layton of San Antonio Water Company voted no on Business ltem 11.B.

BUDGET AMENDWMENT FORM A-14-07-01

Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for
FY 2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2
and Task Order No. 8, as presented.

(0:14:56) Mr. Joswiak gave a report.
(0:16:12)

Motion by Mr. Justin Scoti-Coe, second by Mr. Jeff Pierson, and by unanimous vote
Woved to approve Business ltem II.C. as presented

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. August 22, 2014 Hearing

2. July 31, 2014 Submittal of L.and Subsidence Committee Annual Report
3. Waters of the United States Rulemaking

(0:16:32) Mr. Herrema gave a repott.

CFO REPORT
None

ENGINEER REPORT
1. Review of Screen Check Draft EIR for the Vulcan Project

{0:18:28) Mr. Andy Malone with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. offered fo give the same report

as was previously reported by Mr. Mark Wildermuth at the August 14, 2014 Poo! meetings. The
Committee declined to hear the report.

P3



Minutes Advisory Committee

D. GM REPORT
1. Safe Yield Recalculation
2. Voluntary Agreement Form 9
3. Water Activity Reports

August 21, 2014

(0:19:10) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWD Update (Written)
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

None

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

None

V1. OTHER BUSINESS

None

VIi. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

None

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

8/21/14 Thu
8/21/14 Thu
8/21/14 Thu
8/28/14 Thu

8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.*
11:00 a.m.

Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (New Time)
Advisory Committee

Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters

Watermaster Board

*Note: The Safe Yield meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee

meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Geye adjourned the Advisory Committee meeting at 9:23 a.m.

Approved:

Secretary:

P4



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
July 2014

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014

4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014
through July 31, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of July 31, 2014,

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds dishursed were included in the FY 2014/15 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
September 11, 2014 - Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —

September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P5



Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2014 were $1,194,423.62. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Infand Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $862,615.92

{check number 17958 dated July 10, 2014); and to Brownstein Hyait Farber Schreck in the amount of
$83,046.17 {check number 17995 dated July 31, 2014).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

PB



CHINO RASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Viemo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 070112014 17910 BANK OF AMERICA XOOOK-OOCK-XRXX-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/31/2014 AR RIRA KKK~ 8344 Car soap for field trucks 8177 - Vehiclke Repairs & Maintenance 27.44

Lunch for May 13 SY Recals mig 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 45,21

Brush for washing figld trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Mainienance 8.08

Window cleaner for field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Mainiznance 27.04

Supplies for washing fisld trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 106.40

Supplies for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 18,18

Replacement office shair for staff 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 302.39

Shop vae for field trucks 8177 - Vehicie Repairs & Maintenance 128.52

(as pressure washer for washing field irucks 6177 + Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 322.92

Cleaner for men's restroom 8027 - Other Building Expense 38.08

Curtaing for lunch room, frames for front office 8027 - Other Building Expense 176.89

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 5181 - Conferences - Generai 53,38

Hotel-Pi-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 481.32

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 43,30

Rental car-PI-ACWA Spring Confarence 6191 - Conferences - General 315.21

PK mtg w! Robert Young - FWC 8312 - Meeting Expenses 27.20

PK mtg w/ Bob Craig - Board Chair 6312 - Meeting Expenses 23.80

3 PK mtg w/Marty Zvirbulis « CVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.65

Purchase book-California Water Law and Pollcy 6046 - |.egal Publications/Services B53.94

Parking-PK-ACWA Spring Conferance 5121 - Conferences - General 12.00

TOTAL 2,728.71
Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17911 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS 7887 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l kg

Bil 06/18/2014 7887 Hardware and software, support 1840 - Capltal Assets 904.87

TOTAL 804.87
Bili Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17912 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 08/27/2014 0023230253 Office Water Botile - june 2014 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 90.51

TOTAL —._t_e:;
Bili Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17913 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

gill 08/20/2014 80338 Replacement-wireless trackball mouse 8055 - Computer Hardware 43.18

Bill 0E/27/2014 20396 Replacemeant laptop for GM 8055 - Computar Hardware 1,786.00

TOTAL 1,8298.18
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17914 DIRECTV 015447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 08/26/2014 018447404 Monthly service 8/19/14 - 7/18/14 6031.7 + Other Cffice Supplies 105.98

TOTAL 105.98

Page 1 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Menth of

Financial Regort - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Biil Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17915 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10682 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 08/30/2014 10882 Ag Pool legal services - June 2014 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 8,852.50

TOTAL §,652.50
Bili Pm{ -Check 07/03/2014 17916 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15449037 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/23/2014 15448087 Invoice 6043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64

TOTAL 3,221.64
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17917 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC, 10-30448 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 10-30448 Janitorial services - June 2014 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00

TOTAL 8E5.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17918 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Registration-July 31, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/26/2014 Registration for Kavounas, Maurizio, Truong 6182 - Training & Seminars 50.00

TOTAL 80.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17918 CFFICE DEPOT 717700289001 5012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

-5 Bilt 08/25/2014 717700289001 Keyboard trays 8031.7 + Other Office Supplies 456.87

TERL 456.87
Bili Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17520 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 488 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 488 IT Consuiting Services - June 2014 6082.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 3,450.00

TOTAL 3,450.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17921 PAYCHEX 2014062600 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Cky

Bl 06/27/2014 2014062600 June 2014 6012 - Payroll Services 278.63

TOTAL 278.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17922 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 08/21/2014 06/21/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 06/08/14-06/21/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,131.30

TOTAL 7,131.30
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/20114 17923 PURCHASE POWER 8000209000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/27/2014 8000800000168851 Overnight checks to [EUA 6042 - Postage - General 24.58

TOTAL 24.58
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17924 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORIT 9187 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 06/19/2014 9187 FY 2014/15 Santa Ana River TMDL Task Force 8477 - Ag Poo! Expense 11,844.00

TOTAL 11,944.00

Page 2 of 13



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - 31

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bili Pmt .Check 07/03/z014 17825 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649299.0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 06/26/2014 006492990008 Policy # 00-648289-0009 80191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 52312
523.12

Bill Pmt .Check 07/03/2014 17928 UNITED HEALTHCARE 003566174 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/23/2014 0035066174 Dental insurance premiums - July 2014 60182.2 - Dental & \ision Ins 791.50
791.80

Biil Pmt -Check 070312014 17927 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
B! 06/26/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance premiums - July 2014 60182.2 - Deptal & Vision Ins 412.18
112,18

General Journal 07/05/2014 0_7105.’2014 Payrcli and Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Direct Deposits for 08/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky 21,365.46
Garpishments for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 354.05
Payroll Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7.505.17
Payroll Checks for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 828,84
ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,170.31
ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee deductions for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,049.08
34,372,981

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2044 17928 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of Armerica Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Appro Pool Mig 6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Mtg 8311 - Board Member Compensation 123.00
Bill 08/19/2014 6/19 Advisery Comm 8/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/23/2014 6/23 Board Agenda 8/23/14 Board Agenda Review Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/28/2014 6/18 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bilk 07/058/2014 708 Admin Mtg 77108 Admin Meeting expense 8312 - Meeting Expenses 86.24
586.24

Bill Pmt -Check 07/110/2014 17928 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION 7000829793 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/08/2014 7000828793 Membership dues-Maurizio (9/01/14-8/31/15) 6111 - Membership Dues 244.00
244.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17930 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/26/2014 4872 Lunch for 6/26/14 Board meeting 6312 - Maeting Expenses 375.20
Bill 06/30/2014 4760 Lunch for 4/25/14 Board meeting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 3758.20
Bill 08/30/2014 4814 Lunch for 5/22/14 Board meeting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20
1,125.60

Page 3 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Financial Report ~ B1
Cash Disbursements For The Month of ?

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17921 COSTCO WHOILESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 1003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 521,87

Copier paper 5031.1 - Copy Paper 232.24

TOTAL 853.81
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17932 DAILY BULLETIN 18069340 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 07/08/2014 18069340 52 weeks thry 7/068/15 8112 - Subscriptions/Publications 390.00

TOTAL 380.00
Bili Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17833 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Gompensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pool Mtg 8/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Poo! Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Eill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17934 PURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bl 08/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pocl Mtg 8/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 28.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Specia) 100.00

TOTAL 125,00

"o
—

& EBill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17935 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bil! 068/04/2014 B/04 Form 9 Mtg B/04/14 Formn 9 Discussion 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Ag Poal Mtg 8/12/M4 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/26/2014 6/26 Board Mg B/26/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Gheck 071042014 - 17936 GALAXY AUDIO VISUAL 1043 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill Q6/30/2014 1043 Microphone,receiver, instaliation for board room 8057 - Computer Maintenance 1,364.97

TOTAL 1,364.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07102014 17937 GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 19366 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

gill 08/30/2014 19368 19366 7104.7 - Grdwir Levei-VWM Stafi-Cap Equip 6,130.48

TOTAL 5,130.48
Bill Pmt -Check 07/1072014 17938 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

aill 08/12/2014 B8M2 Appro Poo! Mig &M1M2/14 Appropriative Pool Weeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -3pacial 125.00

Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Non Ag Pool 6/12/14 Non Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00

Bili 06/12/2014 812 Ag Pool Mtg 8/12/14 Ag Poo! Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00

Bill 08/17/2014 8/17 L8C wmitg B8/17/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 0B/17/2014 8/17 Subsidence 8/17/14 Land Subsidence Discussion 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 125.00

Bill 06Me/2014 6/19 Advisory Comm 6/18/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Page 4 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursernents For The Month of

Financial Report- B1

July 2614
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Faid Amount

B 0B/19r2014 618 Joint Projects 6/198/14 IEUA/CBWI Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend .Special 125.00

Bili agHg/2014 5/19 RMPU Mig 5/19/14 RMPU Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Spedial 125.00

TOTAL 4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17939 HOGAN LOVELLS 2827655 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil 08/30/2014 28278655 Nan-Ag Pooi legal services - May 2014 B567 - Non-Ag Legal Service 8,126.80

TOTAL 6,126.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17940 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 10142 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bih 06/12/2014 B/12 Ag Pool Mig 8/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation £5.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Biil Pmt -Check 47/10/2014 17941 [NLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY July 31, 2044 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Eil} 07/09/2014 Registration fee-Joswiak-Leadership Breakfast 8192 - Training & Seminars 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17942 JOHN J. SCHATZ 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l CKkg

O Bl 08/30/2014 June 2014 Appropriative Pool [egal services - June 2014 8367 - Legal Service 4,856.00

-

TOLAL 4,956.00
Bili Pt -Check 07110/2014 17943 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pocl Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 061272014 8/12 Ag Pool Mig 4/12/14 Ag Peol Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend ~Spacial 100,00

TOTAL 125.00
Bili Pmf -Check 07/10/2014 17944 OFFICE PRIDE 3119%¢ 1012 - Bank cof America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/09/2014 311980 Janjtorial Service-Deep Clean of offices 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 225,00

TOTAL 225,00
Bill Pmt -Check G7/10/2014 17845 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pool Mtg B8/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Altend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/19/2014 618 Advisory Comm 6/18/14 Advisory Comimiitee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Speclal 125.00

Bill 06/18/2014 &/19 Joint Projects 8/19/14 IEUA/CBWIM Joint Recharge Projects Mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bili 06/19/2014 8/19 RMPU Mtg 6/19/14 RMPU Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bilt 06/26/2014 6/26 Board Mig £/26/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL £25.00
Biil Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17946 PREMIERE GL.OBAL SERVICES 16456951 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 16416951 Safe Yield call on 5/28 5209.1 - OBMP Meetings 10.04

Page 5 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

Juiy 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid amount
Pools agendas call on 5/28 8312 - Meeting Expenses 2.65
Pools agendas calf on 5/29 8412 - Meeling Expenses 2.85
Pocls agedas call on 5/29 8512 + Meeting Expense 266
Safe Yield call on 6/02 6908.1 - OBMP Meetings 4,07
Form g discussion call on 6/04 §908.1 - OBMP Meetings 22,58
W coordination ¢ali on 6/08 £809.1 - OBMP Meetngs 4.06
Whi coordination call on 8/09 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 14.83
Mon-Ag Pool conference call meeting on 6/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 18.64
Lard Subsindenses call on B/16 58046.2 - OBMP Mailing Expense 3360
Land Subsidence call on §/17 6908.1 - OCBMP Meetings 13.10
Land Subsidence call on 6/17 £6908.1 - OBMP Meetings 44.40
CUP/DYY Agreement call on 6718 7604 - PEB&B-Supplies 23.23
Recharge call on 6/18 7204 Comp Recharge-Supplies 7.20
Recharge call on 8/1¢ 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 10.49
AGWA call on 6/23 5509.1 - OBMP Meetings 8.25
WM coordination call on 6/23 5909.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.08
Fees - General 8022 - Telephone 49.00
Fees - Confidential 6022 - Telephone 42,00
TOTRL 321.51
—
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17947 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Paycr #3483 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
General Journal 07/05/2014 07/05/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retiremnent for 08/22/14-07/05/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7.586.33
TOTAL 7.526.33
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/10/2014 17948 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/02/2014 1870870-14 Workers Comp - new FY 2014/15 deposit B0183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 315.85
TOTAL 315.88
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17949 THOMAS HARDER & CO 5 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/30/2014 5 5 8306 - Consulting/Engineering Services 425,00
TOTAL 425.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0711072014 17950 VALLEY PUMP & WATER WELL SERVICE 1048 5012 - Bank of Arnerica Gen'i Ckg
Bill 08/30/2014 104¢ 104¢ 7402.7 - In-line Meter-Labor 327.497
TOTAL 327.49
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17951 VANDEN HEUVEL, RCB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/12/2014  6/12 Ag Pool Mig 8/121M4 Ag Poo| Meseting 8411 » Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00

Page 6 of 13



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

)
—

w

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

GHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Pate Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Chegk 07/10/2014 17952 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-KZ 213848 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/02/2014  08-k2 213848 Disposal setvices - July 2014 8024 - Buliding Repair & Maintenance 108.53
106.53

Bill Pmt -Check 0711072014 17953 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Beoard Member Compensaticn 10412 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/19/2014 8/19 Advisory Gormm 8/19/14 Advisary Commitiee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
125.00

Bill Pmt-Check 07/10/2014 17954 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 - Bank of Ametrica Gen'l Ckg
Bl 08M2/2014 B/12 Appro Pool Mig 8112114 Appropriative Poaol Meeting 5311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 06/23/2014 5/23 Board Agenda 8/23/14 Board Agenda Review Mesgting 8311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bilf 06/268/2014 8/25 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
375.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17955 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL L0171905 1012  Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 0e/26/2014 L8171905 LO171905 7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-lab Sves 1,752.00
1,752.00

Biil Pmt -Check 07M10/2014 17856 KUHN, BOB 012 - Bank of America Gen’i Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Appro Pool Mg 8/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 0B/25/2014 6/25 Admin Mig 8/25/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bilt 06/26/2014 6/26 Board Mg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member GCompensation 125,00
375.00

Bill Pmt -Check 0711072014 17957 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 8311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilf 08/12/2014 8/12 Ag Pool Mig 5/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00
Bill 06/28/2014  ©/26 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Bill Pmt «Check 07/10/2014 17958 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bl 06/23/2014 1800002365 Turner Basin/Guasti Park Recharge Improv. Project 7620.2 + Turner Basin Recharge Imprvmnt 164,908.00
Bill 08/27/2014 90014275 10.800AF Untreated water 5011 - Replenishment Water 6,544.80
EBill 07/01/2014 80014347 FY 2014/15 Ist Quarter Recharge Q&M Costs 7206 - Comp Recharge-0O&M 185,423.12
Bill 07/01/2014 900142899 FY 2014/15 Debt Service 7680.1 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymits 505,740.00
B862,615.92

Check 07/15/2014 07/15{2014 Service Gharge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Service Charge £8039.1 - Banking Service Charges 302.84
292.64

Page 7 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Gash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bilf Pm¢ -Check 07/15/2014 17959 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 061972014 012519128144592510 012519128144592510 8022 + Telephone 414,32

Bill 08/19/2014 012561121521714508 0125681121521714508 7405 - PE4-Cther Expense 183.88

TOTAL 598.31
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17980 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0297209 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/21/2014 0287209 Prepayment - August 2014 1408 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L.TD 108.85

July 2014 60181 : Life & Disab,ins Benefits 106.85

TOTAL 213.70
Bill Pmt -Check 072312014 17961 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOQGIES 2504 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bl 08/30/2014 2504 Database Consulling services - Juns 2014 6052.2 « Applied Computer Tachnol 3,057.80

TOTAL 3,057.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/2312014 17962 BANK OF AMERICA FRRK KKK K-XXKK-5341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 SR X AR A -8341 Misc. office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 3¢.00

Misc. office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 26.24

by v} Purchase memaory card 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 36.70

; Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 58.98

Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 6031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 37.78

B. Ruiz-Fred Pryor Seminars 12 month offer §192 - Training & Seminars 199,00

PK meeting wiMarty Zvirbulis - CVWD 8312 - Meeting Bxpenses 26,73

FasTrack replenishment 5174 - Public Transperiation 30.00

Purchase iPad Padfclio for GVl 60317 - Other Office Supplies 159,99

Purchase planning notebook for GM 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 28.08

PK meeting wfCurtis Paxton - CDA 8312 - Meeting Expenses 30.54

Purchase subscription - Suscess Magazing 6112 - Subscriptions/Publications 34.95

PX meeting wiR. Young & A, Warren 8312 - Meeting Expenses 62.81

PK mes#ting w/Bob Kuhn 6312 - Meeting Expenses 27.42

Purchase frame-Joe Sgalmanini commendation 6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 48,94

TOTAL 848,186
Eill Pmt ~-Check 07/23/2014 17963 CALPERS 1394805143 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/18/2014 1394805143 Medical insurance premium - August 2014 80182.1 - Medical Insurance 8,883,72

TOTAL 8,683.72
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17964 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill Q7115872014 80503 Replacement hard drive 6055 - Computer Hardware 302.38

Bill 07/15/2014 90806 Replacement hard drive bay 6055 - Computer Hardware 26.99

Page 8 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Mame Memo Account Paid Amount

TOTAL 328.37
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17965 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS B1219365 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 81219365 81219365 7103.7 - Grdwtr Quai-Computer Sve §2.50

81218365 711.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 52.50

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0712372014 17966 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due August 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/16/2014 Lease due August 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 6,160.00

TOTAL 5,160.00
Bill Pmt ~Check 07723/2014 17967 ESR! 92840067 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/186/2014 92840067 ESRI! maintenance 8/19/2014-8/18/2015 8054  Computer Software 2,808.00

TOTAL 2,808.00
Bill Pmt ~-Check 07/23/2014 17968 GOLDEN METERS SERVICE 524 1012 - Bank of America Gen* Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 524 524 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 2175.00

TOTAL 2,175,00

e )
—

¢ Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17989 MIJAC ALARM 355466 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/16/2014 355488 Annex monitoring-07/01/14-09/30/14 6026 - Security Services 147.00

TOTAL 147.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17970 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 5684245 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/16/2014 8684246 Postage machine leasing chaige 8044 - Pustage Meter Lease 548 64

TOTAL 548,64
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17871 R&D PEST SERVICES 0178986 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/10/2014 0178998 Continuing treatment for ants 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00

TOTAL a5.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17972 SQUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE SCWG Quarterly Luncheon 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/18/2014 Registration-Kavounas-So.Calif. Water Committee 61981 - Conferences - General 70.00

TOTAL 70.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17973 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 07/16/2014 1970870-14 Premium for 6/26/14-7/26/14 50183 - Worker's Comp insurance 724,75

TOTAL 72475
Bill ®#mt -Check 072312014 17974 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 . Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 8 of 13



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memao Account Paid Amount

Bill 07/31/2014 £60182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.49
23.48

Bijl Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17975 TW TELECOM 06373296 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/21/2014 08373286 06373286 6053 - Internet Expense 1,031.83
1,0814.83

Bill Pmt -Check 07/2312014 17976 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2xB81x0 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bi 08/15/2014 2x81x0 Return squipment to ShoreTei B(42 - Postage - Ganeral 17.00
17.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17977 VERIZON WIRELESS 9728079459 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/18/2014 9728079459 Monthly wireless service 8022 + Telephone 285.73
28873

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17978 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/14/2014 11882 Dental insurance premium - July 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Visicn ins 15.00
15.00

Bill Pmt -Chack 07/23/2014 47979 STANDARD INSURANGE GO. Policy # 00-649299-000% 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bili 07/22/2014 008492920008 Policy # 00-649299-C008 80191 : Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 580.25
580.28

Genetal Journal 0712512014 Q7/25/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 Payrolt and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Direct Deposits for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21.806.08
Garnishments for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358,18
Payroll Taxes for 07/068/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,737.15
Payroll Checks for 07/08/14-07/19/14 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 908.78
ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,125.05
ICMA-RG 401 (a) Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,093.28
34,825.58

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 1798C DC LAW 1798 1012 - Bank of America Gen'] Ckg
Bill 07/22/2014 1788 Ag Pool iegal services - July 2014 8487 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 3,245.00
3,245.00

Bill Pmt -Check 0712872014 17981 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15585305 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 07/22/2014 15585305 Invoice 6043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 322164
Usage for Color Copies 6043.2  Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 350.09
3,571.73

Page 10 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Menth of

Financial Report-B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Mame Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17982 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002394 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill D6/20/2014 1800002384 2014 Community Outreach Advertising Campaign 5950 - Mutua! Agency Projects 10,000.00

TOTAL 10,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17983 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil 0712212014 0111802 Empioyee dedustions - July 2014 80184 + Other Employee Insurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bili Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17884 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen' Ckg

Bili 07/28/2014 0025230253 Office Water Boitle - July 2014 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 72.53

TOTAL 72.53
Bili Pt -Check 07/28/2014 17885 COMPUTER NETWORK 90553 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili Q7/28/2014 90553 Purchase - 24 port, ceiling mount B055 - Computer Mardware 594,00

TOTAL 594.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28i2014 17986 DIRECTV 018447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

0 Biil 07/28/2014 019447404 Menthly service - 7/18/14 - 8/18/1M4 8031.7 - Cther Office Suppiies 105.98

—

TOIfL 105.98
Biil Pmt -Check 07129/2014 17987 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 07/2512014 07/25/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 07/06/14-07/18/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,899.15

TOTAL 7,689.15
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17988 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030616985 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill ovHereo4 8030616985 Misc. office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 133.96

Copy paper 8031.1 - Copy Paper 24217

TOTAL 376.13
Bill Pmt -Gheck 07/29/2014 17988 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/01/2014 1970970-14 Premium on account 7/26/14-8/26/14 50183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 72475

TOTAL 72475
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17980 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0035333354 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/26/2014 0035353394 Dental insurance premium - August 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 791.50

TOTAL 791.50
Bill Pmt -Check 0772912014 17891 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/22/2014 012519128144592510 01251912844582510 6022 - Telephone 135,78

Page 11 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERNMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bl 07/28/2014 012561121521714508 012581121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 186.58

TOTAL 322.34
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17992 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/28/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance premium - August 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 112,18

TOTAL 112,18
Bill Pmt .Check 07/29/20%4 17993 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill G8/01/2044 08-K2 213848 Service for August 2014 5024 + Buikling Repalr & Maintenance 108.53

TOTAL 106.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17984 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2512 1012 - Bank of America Gen'| Ckg

Bill 07/28/2014 2512 Database consulting services - July 2014 50582.2 - Applied Computer Technol 3,057.80

TOTAL 3,057.80
Bili Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17995 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 06/30/2014 5718186 571816 6078 + BHFS Legal - Miscelianeous 20,730.60

Expenses 8078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellanecus 180.00

3 Expenses £807.42 - Safe Yield Recaloulation 152.22

o0 Expenses 8375 « BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 80.40

Expenses 8475 - BHFS l.egal - Agricultural Paol 50.40

Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - NonwAg Pool 50,40

Bill 08/30/2014 571817 GM Contract 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 3,402.00

457 Plan 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personne| Matters 4,202.55

Bill 06/30/2014 571818 571818 8807.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,602.90

Bill 08/30/2014 571819 571819 8275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committes 378.00

Biil 06/30/2014 571820 571820 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 7,536.60

Bill 06/30/2014 571821 571821 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 2,268.00

Bill 06/30/2014 571822 571822 B475 - BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Pool 4,347,000

Bill 06/30/2014 571823 571823 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,331.00

Bl 08/30/2014 571824 571824 6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 157.50

Bill 08/30/2014 571825 71825 6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency lssues 3,118.50

Bill 06/30/2014 571828 571828 8077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 1,512.00

Bill 08/30/2014 571827 571827 §907.39 « Recharge Master Plan 4,788.00

Bill 06/30/2014 571828 571828 8807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 24,843,35

Expenses 8807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 500.60

Bilf 06/30/2014 571829 571829 8078.12 - CCG Motion 378.00

Bil! 08/30/2014 571830 571830 BO07.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motlon 698.15

TOTAL 83,048.17

Page 12 of 13



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The WNonth of

Financial Repert - B1

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17996 HOGAN LOVELLS 2832192 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biil 08/30/2014 2832192 Non-Ag Pool legal services - June 2014 8567 « Non-Ag Legal Service 5,286.92

TOTAL 5,286.92
Bill Pmt Check 07/3%/2014 17997 LIATTL & ASSOCIATES 256 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 07/28/2014 454 Paosition bond insurance 5086 - Position Bond Insurance 208.00

Broker fee 8086 - Position Bond Insurance 50.00

TOTAL 256.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17998 NUVOTERA N18431 1012 - Bank of America Gen'| Ckg

Bill 07/28/2014 N18438 Bemi-annual billing, August 2014 {fo January 2015 8054 - Computer Software 216.00

TOTAL 216.00
General Journal G7i31/2014 07131/2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 1312 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen' Ckg 568.60

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - July 2014 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 669.60

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits ~ July 2014 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen’l Ckg 78.25

TOTAL 1,415,458

o
—

O General Journal 07/31/2014 07i3112014 Payroll and Taxes for 07/20/14-28/02114 Payroll and Taxes for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Direct Deposits for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,466.85

Garnishments for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18

Payroli Taxes for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1042 - Baink of America Gen'| Ckg 7.857.91

Payroll Checks for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of Americe Gen'l Cky 908,77

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky 3,283.50

ICMA-RC 401(g} Employes Deductions for 07/20/14-08/02/14 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,083.36

TOTAL 34,748.57

Total Disbursements:

1,194,423.62

Page 13 of 13



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of July 31, 2014,

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —

September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P21



VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster

expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manader and Chief Financial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of July 2014 were $2,725.71 and $848.16. These paymenis
were processed by check number 17910 dated July 1, 2014 (June 2014 activity) and check number
17962 dated July 23, 2014 (July 2014 activity). The monthly charges for July 2014 of $848.16 were for
routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P22



TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detail Report

July 2014
Type Num Date Name Memeo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17810 BANK OF AMERICA FOOCR-HAHKA DO -03414 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 0573172014 0000000008341 Car soap for field trucks 5177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 27.44
Lunch for May 13 S Recale mig 6909.1 - OBMF Meetings 45,21
Brush for washing field trucks 5177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 2.08
Window cleaner for field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 27.04
Supplies for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 106.40
Supplies for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 16.19
Replacemesnt office chair for staff 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 302,39
Shop vac for field trucks 8177 « Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 128,52
Gas pressure washer for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repalrs & Maintenance 322,82
Cleaner for men's restroom 5027 - Other Bullding Expernse 38.08
Curtains for lunch roem, frames for front office 6027 + Other Building Expense 176.89
Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 53.25
Hotel-PK-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 481.32
Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 43.30
Rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conferénce 6191 - Conferences - General 31521
PK mig w/ Robert Young - FWC 8312 - Meeting Expenses 27.20
PR mtg wi Bob Craig - Board Chair 8312 - Meeting Expenses 23.60
PK mtg wiMarty Zvirbulis - CVWD 2312 - Meeting Expenses 16.65
Purchase book-California Water Law and Policy 6046 - Legal Publications/Services 553.94
Parking-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8181 + Conferences - General 12.00
Total Disbursements: 2,725.71
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17862 BANK OF AMERICA YOO -KXXK-8341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg
Bili 06/30/2014 XOOKKIOOMXO0K-8341 Misc. office supplies 6031.7 + Other Office Supplies 39.00
Misc. office supplies 60231.7 - Other Office Supplies 26.24
Purchase memory card 8031.7 - Other Office Suppiles 36.70
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 59,98
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 37.78
B. Ruiz-Fred Pryor Seminars 12 month offer 6192 + Training & Sernnars 184,00
PK meeting wiviarty Zvirbulis - CYWD 8312 - Mesting Expenses 26.73
FasTrack replenishment 8174 + Public Transportation 30.00
Purchase iPad Padfolio for GM 6031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 158,89
Purchase planning netebook for GM 5031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 28.08
PK meeting w/Curtis Paxton - CDA 8312 - Meeting Expenses 30.54
Purchase subscription - Success Magazine 5112 - Subscriptions/Publications 34.85
PK meeting w/R. Young & A. Warren 8312 + Mesting Expenses §2.81
PK meeting w/Bob Kuhn 8312 - Meeting Expenses 2742
Purchase frame-Joe Scalmanini commendation 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 48.84
Total Disbursements: 848.16

Financial Report - B2

Page 1 of 1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014
through July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —

September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P25



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2014 through July 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2014/15 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DHSCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P26



Administrative Revenues:
Administrative Assessments
Interest Revenue
Mutual Agency Project Revenue
Grant Income
Migcellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Administrative & Project Expenditures:
Watermaster Administration

Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee

Ag Pool Misc. BExpense - Ag Fund
Pool Administration

Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration
OBMP Project Costs

Debt Service

Basin Recharge Improvements
Education Funds Use

Mutuz! Agency Project Costs

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses

Net Administrative/CBMP Expenses

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools
Afpcate Net OBMP Expenses To Poois

fpcate Debt Service to App Podl
Rgl’iculturaﬁ Expense Transfer®
Total Expenses
Net Administrative Income

Other Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Assessments
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water
Interest Revenue
MWD Water Purchases

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water
MWD Water Purchases
Groundwater Replenishment
LAIF - Fair Market Vaiue AdJustment
Refund-Excess Reserves
Refund-Recharge Debt
Net Other income/(Expense)

Net Transfers To/{From) Reserves

Working Capital, July 1, 2013
Working Capital, End Of Period

12/13 Assessable Production
12/13 Production Percenfages

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
COMBINING SCHEDULE CF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

Financial Report - B3

CPTIMUM | POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER GPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN JAF’PROPRiATIVE AG NON-AG | GROUNDWATER SB2zz LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION [ MANAGEMENT] POOL PCCL POOL REPLEMNISHMENT | FUNDS  |VALUEADJ.! TOTALS 2014-2015
- 7,135,250
- 25,800
- 155,321
. 0
- 0
- - 5 - - - - . s 7.316,381
134,594 134,594 1,137,511
15,829 15,929 228,526
- 400
14,208 21,044 4,501 39,753 501,185
106,813 106,813 1,333,596
302,575 302,675 3,327,282
505,740 505,740 431,740
- 1,674,877
- 0
- 10,000
150,523 G15,228 14,208 21,044 4501 . 8 - 1,105,504 8,745,517
{150,523) (915, 228)
150,523 107,024 38,242 5,256 -
409,488 291,152 104,035 14,300 -
505,740 505,740 -
163,322 {163,322) .
1,081,446 - 24,057 B - B 5,105,504 8,745,517
(1,081,448) -, 724,057) - - » {1,105,504) (1,429,138
- 0
- 0
- 0
- )
- 0
- 0
- 0
- 0
- 0
- 0
- 0
- 0
B - - - . - - 0
(1,105,504) (1,081,446] - (24,057 - . - (1,105,504)  {1,429,138)
5,938 857 479,884 150,750 186,432 158,251 2,120 6,816,313
4,557 421 278,894 126,608 166,432 158 251 > 120 5,510,810 5,810,810
96,433,754 34,458.008 4,736,325 135,628.088
71.102% 25.406% 3.482% 100.000%

*Fund balance transfer as agreed ta in the Peace Agreament.

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswial, Chief Financial Officer

Page 1 of 2



NAAmi

COMEINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

Financial Report - B3

8¢d

- Agendas & M

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER CPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG GROUNDWATER 5Bz222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION |[MANAGEMENT POOL PCOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS VALUE ADJ. TOTALS 2014-2015
Di4vStaff Lettars{20440218 - B2 Comblning Schedule_Jul 2014 x5)1ul201 4-Jui2014
Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31,
2014 - Financial Report B4 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1,
2014 through July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously fo receive and file, without approval
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —

September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P29



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CalTRUST) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of ail deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter,
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION
The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.

The Treasurer's Report provided, balances fo the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P30



CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

CHINO EASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Peity Cash
Bank of America

Decrease/(Increase} in Assets: Accounts Receivable

tEd

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 6/30/2014
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 7/31/2014

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DPECREASE)

(Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities Accounts Payable

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 421,870
Zero Baiance Account - Payroil ) -
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 713112014
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND B/30/2014
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities
Transfer to/(from) Reserves
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
Cash Demand Payroli Investment Funds Totals
$ 500 $ 416,030 §$ - 3 7,098,395 $ 7,514,925
- 1,200,263 - 4,702 1,204,965
- {60,761} (60,781) (1,200,000 (1,321.,521)
- (1,133,663) 60,761 - (1,072,902)
$ 500 % 421,870 % - % 5,903,097 % 6,325467
$ - % 5839 $ - % (1,195,288) § (1,189,458)

Financial Report - B4

$ 500

421,870

5,903,097

$ 6,325,467

7,514,925

$ (1,189,458)

$ 4,702

32,812
(96,041)
(25,428)

{1,105,504)

$ (1,189,458)

Page 1¢f 2



¢ed

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report - B4
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JULY 31, 2014

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
7/15/2014 Interest $ 4,702
7/15/2014 Withdrawal $ (1,200,000)
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $  (1,195,298) -

* The earnings rate for L.A.LF. is a daily variable rate; 0.22% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2014,

INVESTMENT STATUS
July 31, 2014
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Invesitment Fund $ 5,803,097
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 5,903,097

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,
R e

S Sipeg

Joseph 8. Joswiak

Chief Financial Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140918 - B4 Treasurers Report_Jul 2014.xIs]July2014

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
Hil® Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (July 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through
July 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact; Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Receive and File
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimeusly to receive and file, without approval
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —

September 25, 2014 —\Watermaster Board —

P33



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 10

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 is provided fo keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections, Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances fo the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the August 2014 meetings as a resuit of the adoption
of Task Order No. 2 for the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $49,000 and Task Order No.
& for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $175,000. The Watermaster Board approved
Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) on August 28, 2014, Budget Amendment Form {A-14-07-01) in
the amount of $224,000 increased the FY 2014/15 budget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381. Budget
Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending
July 31, 2014, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $48,000 was included in account
{7690.8) Lower Day Basin RMPU (TO #2) and the amount of $175,000 was included in account (7690.4)
San Sevaine Recharge Improvement (TO #8).

There were no Budget Transfers proposed or presented for the accounting period of July 2014.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for one month ending July 31, 2014, all categories were at or helow the projected
budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,516,469 or 57.8% below the (YTD) Budgeted
Expenses of $2,261,973. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs
{6010's) are not the grand totat of all Watermaster salary cosis. The category (6010’s) captures the
portion of the total Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific Administrative fasks. The
consolidated Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific sections.

During the month of July, the “Carry Over’ funding was calculated. The Totai “Carry Over” funding
amount of $1,205,135.82 has heen posted fo the general ledger accounts. The total amount of
$1,205,135.82 consisted of $609,855.82 "Carried Over” from FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 and $595,280
“Carried Over® from FY 2013/14, More detailed information is provided regarding this issue under the
“Carry Over” Funding section.

SALARIES EXPENSE

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours
worked and alsc allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. When the FY 2014/15 budget was
developed, basic assumptions were used in aliocating how staff's time would be spent and on which
projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then ailocated inio those specific areas and budgeted on a
1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or
negative variance can be created. Currently, the allocations are tracking within budget.

As of July 31, 2014, the fotal {YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $601 or 0.5% below the (YTD)
budgeted amount of $132,528. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time
Equivalents {FTE's). As of July 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents (FTE’s).

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary cosis compared to the Year-

To-Date (YTD) Budget as of July 31, 2014. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget' and the "% of
Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual

P34



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 3 of 10

Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete
format. The following details are provided:

Jul 14 - Jul'14 Jul'44 - Jul*14 FY 2014115
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense
6011 - WM Staff Salaries 74,479.46 66,948.58 5,530.88 108.02% 814,847 00
6011.2 - WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6015 - Misceilaneous Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6017.1 - Temp Services - Executive Assistant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
B017.2 - Temp Services - Office Specialist Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 21,000.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 1,369.14 1,774.20 -405.06 T1.A7% 20,968.00
6301 + Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 402584 2,946,158 1,079.49 136.64% 34,818.00
8301 - Approgpriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries 3,509,54 2,382.23 1,117.31 146.71% 28,272.00
8401 « Agriculfural Pool - WV Staff Salaries 4,987.93 2,003.20 -105.27 94.97% 24,738.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 1,253.66 1,237.50 16.16 101.31% 14,625.00
6901 - OBMP - WM Staff Sataries 12,010.96 10,185.90 1,825.06 117.92% 120,379.00
7101.1 + Production Monitor - W Staff Salaries 12,661.90 13,525,98 -864.08 93.61% 53,489.00
71021 - In-line Meter - WM Staff Salaries 161,74 733.80 -572,06 22.04% 8,672.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 3,182.31 4,359.82 -1,177.581 72.99% 51,525.00
7104.1 - Grhwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 3,185.47 3,362.53 -177.06 94.73% 39,739.00
7108.1 ~ Bur Wir Qual - W Staff Salarles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - WM Staff Salaries Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - WM Staff Salaries 372.97 20213 170.84 184.52% 2,369.00
7108.11 + Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 0,00 676.13 -675.13 0,0% 7,979.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - W Staff Salaries 5,286.27 3,504.57 1,681,30 147.05% 42,486.00
7301 + PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,236.23 -1,236.23 0.0% 14,610.00
7401 + PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 547.48 750.683 -203.15 72.94% 8,571.00
7504.1 - PE 6&7 - WN Staff Salaries (Plume) 0.00 542.20 -542.20 0.0% 6,408.00
7501 - PEB&7 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 357.50 -357.50 0.0% 4,226.00
7601 - PEB&D - WM Staff Salaries 0,00 1,014.72 «1,014,72 0.0% 11,892.00
7701 » Inactive Well - WV Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Subtotal WM Staff Costs 124,034.47 119,933.40 4,104.07 103.42% 1,332,032.00
60185 - Vacation 2,321.33 5,255.25 -2,933,92 44.47% 63,063,00
60185.2 - Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6(1185.3 - Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0% 0.00
60186 - Sick Leave 3,680.93 3,668.75 1218 100.33% 44,025.00
60186.1 - Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60187 - Holidays 1,888.27 3,668.75 -1,780.48 51.47% 44,025.00
Suhtotal W Paid Leaves 7,890.53 12,592.75 -4,702.22 62.66% 151,113.00
Total WM Satary Costs 134,925.00 132,526.18 -601.15 98.56% 1,483,145,00

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would
occur during FY 2014/15. The "Approved” budget amount was adopted at $875,515. The total budget
was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the specific fasks
by the hourly rate

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070°s}, as of July 31, 2014, was $800
or 3.0% below the budgeted amount of $26,225.

Personnel Matters: As reported during the previous monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed
an appeal with CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected
the base salary of the former CEQ, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There
have been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CalPERS determination. On December 8, 2013
CalPERS notified the atiorneys of record that the CalPERS Legal Office received the case on November
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an aftorhey who will represent

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 4 of 10

CalPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy,
Senior Staff Attorney for CalPERS. On July 17, 2014 a document request from CalPERS was received
by Watermaster related to the pending case. On August 22, 2014 the specific documents were provided
to CalPERS.

The Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting legal expenses from BHFS are captured by
maonth within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575). Overall, this category of legal expenses
as of July 31, 2014 was $2,815 or 14.6% below the budgeted amount of $19,924,

The OBMP legal expenses were also below the budget for the month. As of July 31, 2014 the category of
OBMP legal expenses was $2,795 or 6.5% below the budgeted amount of $42,985.

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of July 31,
2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the
“% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD} Actual to the {YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget, The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a fult and
comptete format. The following details are provided:

Juptd s Jul 4 Julb 4 - Juf 4 FY 2014115
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Goordination 1,743.18 3,127.09 -1,383.91 55.74% 37,525.00
6072 - BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 0.c0 3,029,186 -3,028.16 0.0% 36,350,00
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 9,468.00 7.,500.00 1,968.00 126.24% 41,000.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency |ssues 1,521.00 4,200,00 -2,679.00 36.21% 50,400.00
8075 - BHFS Lenal - Replenishment Water 0.0C 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.Co 0.00 0.00 0.0% c.co
6077 - BHFS Legal - Partly Status Maintenance 4,063,650 2,141,668 1,821.84 189.74% 25,700.00
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellansous (Note 1) B8,472.15 2,727.09 5,745.08 310.87% 32,725.00
6078.12 - BHFS Legat - CCG Motion 167,50 3,500,00 -3,342.50 4,5% 7,000.00
6078.20 - BHFS Legal - Approp. Pod Issue Resolution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 25,425,533 26,225.00 -799,67 05,05% 230,700.00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committeg 1,320.08 2,800.00 -1,476,94 47.15% 33,600.00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 6,337.05 8,724.16 -2,387.11 72.64% 104,690.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 3,401.10 2,800.00 601.10 121.47% 33,600.00
8475 - BHFS L.egal - Agricultural Pool 7,896.65 2,800.00 96.85 103.45% 33,800.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 3,054.16 2,800.00 254.16 109.08% 33,600.00
Total BHFS Legal Services 17,009.02 19,824.16 -2,915.14 85.37% 239,080.00
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6307.30 - Peace il - CEQA 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.31 - Archibald South Plume 0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475.00
6907.32 + Chino Airport Plume 0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475.00
6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,165,095 4,675,00 -3,509.05 24.94% 56,100.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 0.00 2,366.63 -2,366.63 0.0% 28,400.00
6307.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% .00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 1,875.00 ~1,875.00 0.0% 22,500.00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Req, Water Guality Cntrl Board 0.00 1,070.87 -1,070.87 0.0% 12,850.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 6,103.80 4,108.37 1,985,43 148,57% 49,300.00
6907.40 + Storage Agreements 0.00 2,141.63 -2,141.63 0.0% 25,700.00
£907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Q.00 1,668.37 -1,568.37 0.0% 18,700.00
8907.42 - Safe Yieki Recalculation 32,853.60 18,350.00 44,503.60 179.04% 110,100.00
6507.43 - RNPU - City of Fontana Motion 63,00 c.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00
6907.90 - WM Legal Counse! - Unanticipated 0.00 2,083,75 -2,093.75 0.0% 25,125,00
Total 6907 - WM Legal Counsel 40,186.35 42 985.38 -2,799,03 93.49% 405,725.00
Total Brownstein, Hyatf, Farber, Schreck Costs 82,620.70 89,134.54 -6,513.84 92.69% 875,5156.00

P36



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 5 0of 10

Note 1: The types of legal activities thal have been charged against the "Miscellaneous” jegal category accouni 6078 are as follows:
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual reper, audit report, business pian, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; {4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of
ongeing Watermaster projects; (8) Review of draft documents; (7) Review application of 85/15 rule; (8) Review transfer documents
and (8 Miscellaneous ‘egal research on current and pending issues.

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS

For July 31, 2014, the accounts 6301-6803 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the Year-
To-Date (YTD) budget by $10,675 or 47.1%. Watermaster ulilizes an in-house database time and
attendance system fo allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific
project or activity,. Watermaster saff time could he charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent more time on specific OBMP related areas and
less time on administrative related tasks, As a result, Watermaster staff allocated more actual time to the
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulied in an over budget varance of $1,825 or 17.9%. The
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2014/15 Basin
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $12,500 but aciual expenses have
not yet been billed or received as of July 31, 2014.

For July 31, 2014, the accounts 6806 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section was
below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $27,983 or 37.4%. The OBMP-Watermaster Model Update and
the State of the Basin Report expenses had a budget provided for the month, but no Engineering
expenses were recorded. These two expenses was the reason why this category was under budget for
the month.

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some
individual line item activities were above the budget by $16,562 while some other iine item activities were
below the budget by $19,361. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of $1,995; the
Safe Yield Recalculation of $14,504; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $63. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the Archibald South
Plume of $2,373; the Chino Airpert Plume of $2,373; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $3,509; the Santa
Ana River Water Rights of $2,366; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $1,875; the Regional Water Quality
Control Board of $1,071;, Storage Agreements of $2,142; the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of
$1,558; and the WM Unanticipated of $2,094. For the one month ended July 31, 2014, the overall
cumulative {YTD) budget was $42,985 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $40,186 which
resuited in an under budget variance of $2,799 or 6.5%.

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type
expenses. As of July 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $806 or 80.6% below the budgeted amount
of $1,000.

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $99,252 compared to a (YTD)
budget of $141,514 for an under budget of $42,262 or 29.9% as of July 31, 2014.

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program {OBMP) expenses as of
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Piease be advised that the “$ Over Budget”
and the "% of Budget’ columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a
fuit and complete format. The following details are provided:

P37



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 6 of 10

6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6901 + WM Staff Salaries
6903 - OBMP SAWPA Group
Total 6901-6903 - OBMP W StaffiSAWPA
6906 - OBNP Engineering Services
6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster NMode§ Update
§5906.21 - State of the Basin Report
6906.22 - Water Rights Compliance Reporting
6906.31 - OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs,
65906.32 - OBMP - Other General Meetings
6906.33 - OBNP - App. Poo! 1ssue Resolution
6306.71 - OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff
69(G6.72 - OBMP - Daia Requests - Non CBWM
6906.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation
6906.74 - OBMP - Mat'l Phy. Injury Reguests
6906.8 - OBMP - Sunding Reports
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other
Total 6986 - OBMP Engineering Services
BOOT - OBWIP Legal Fees
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6307.30 - Peace Il - CEQA
6907.31 - Archibald South Piume
6807.32 - Chino Airport Plume
6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat
6807.37 - Water Auction
5907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board
6907.39 + Recharge Master Plan
6907.40 - Storage Agreements
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation
6907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motiorn
6907.90 - Wit Legal Counsel - Unanticipated
Total 6307 - WM Legal Counse!
Total 6907 - OBNP Legazl Fees
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings
£808.3 - Other OBMP Expenses
6908.4 - Printing
6909.5 « Ad Hoc Litigation Commities
6909.6 - OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
Total 6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan

September 18, 2014

Jul'44 - Jul'14  Jul 14 - Jul*14 FY 2014115

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
12,010,956 10,185.90 1,825,086 117.92% 120,379.00
0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0% 12,500.00
12,010.96 22,685,980 -10,674.94 52.95% 132,679.00
0.00 15,886.85 -15,886.65 0.0% 95,320,00
2,885.00 16,688.75 -13,803.75 17.29% 133,510.00
2,103.50 2,022.00 81.50 104.03% 24, 264,00
9,658.52 5,678,25 3,980.27 170.1% £8,138.00
1,680.68 273075 -1,059.07 61.34% 32,877.00
0.00 2,860.37 -2,8680.37 0.0% 34.324.00
12,495.00 5,343,889 7,151.12 233.82% 64, 127,00
0.00 2,362.00 -2,362.00 0.0% 28,344.00
15,757.18 43,280.00 2,507.18 118.92% 79,500,00
0.00 6,115.37 -8,115.37 0.0% 73,384.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
2.280.50 1,896.00 384.50 120.28% 22.752.00
46,850.38 74,843.02 -27,982.64 62.681% 656,541.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00

0.00 2,372.85 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475.00

0.00 2,372.88 -2,372.88 0.0% 28,475.00
1,165.95 4,675.00 -3,509.05 24.94% 56,100.00
0.00 2,3668.683 -2,366.63 0.0% 28,400.00

0.00 0.00 .00 0.0% 0.c0

0.00 1,675.00 -1,875.00 0.0% 22,500.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

0.00 1,070.87 -1,070.87 0.0% 12,850.00
6,103.80 4,108.37 1,995.43 148.57% 49,.300.00
0.00 2,141.63 -2,141.63 0.0% 265,700.00

0.00 1,568.37 -1,658.37 0.0% 18,700.00
32,853.60 18,350.00 14,503.60 179.04% 110,100.00
63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00
0.00 2,083.75 -2,003.75 0.0% 25,125.00
40,186,35 4298538 -2,799.03 93.49% 405,725.00
40,186.35 42,985.38 -2,798.03 93.49% 405,725.00
184.33 0.00 194,33 100.0% 0.00
0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0% 2,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

0.00 §33.37 -833.37 0.0% 10,000.00
194.33 1,000.00 -806.67 19.43% 12,000.00
99,252.02 141,514.30 -42,262.28 70.14% 1,207,145.60

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS

As of July 31, 2014, the fotal {(YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $341,026 or 73.6% below the
(YTD) budget amount of $463,467. The OBMP Implementation Projecis (accounts 7100’s — 7700's) were

all {Under) budget as of July 31, 2014.

The approved "Original” Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 was increased by “Carty Gver
funding in the amount of $288,119 to the final "Amended” amount of $2,004,879 for FY 2014/15 as
provided in the Engineering Services Task Order. The “Carry Over" amount of $288,119 is comprised of
$76,796 from FY 2012/13 account {7108.7); and the following amounts from FY 2013/14 of $30,938 from
account (7107.2); $16,351 from account (7107.6); $56,175 from account {(7108.31); $48,260 from account
(7108.41); $31,599 from account {7108.7); $18,000 from account (7108.7); and $10,000 from account

P38



Budget vs. Actua! Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 7 of 10

(7502). All of the "Carry Over” funding is for projects or activities that have bridged previous fiscal years
and are expected to be completed in the FY 2014/15 timeframe. The breakdown of the total Task Order
amount of $2,004,879 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Envircnmental, Inc. (75%) along with
other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and
outside professional services (25%]).

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD)} Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI)
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please
be advised that the "$ Over Budget” and the “% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided:

Jul™4 - Jul™4  Jul ‘44 - Jul M4 FY 2014115

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

6906 + OBMP Engineering Services - Other 2,280.50 1,896.00 384.50 120.28% 22,752.00
B906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Modef Update 0.00 15,886.65 -16,886.65 0.0% 95,320.00
£906.21 - State of the Basin Report 2,885.00 16,688.75 -13,803.75 17.29% 133,510,00
6906.22 - Water Rights Compllance Reporting 2,103.50 2,022.00 81,50 104.03% 24,264.00
6906.31 - OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 0,858 .52 5,678.25 3,880.27 170.1% 68,139.00
6906.32 - OBMP - Other General Meetings 1,680,68 2,739.75 -1,059.07 61.34% 32,877.00
6906.33 - OBMP - App. Pool Issue Resolution Q.00 2,860.37 -2,860.37 0.0% 34,324.00
6306.71 + OBMP - Data Requests - CBWW Staff 12,495.00 5,343.88 7,15%.12 233.82% 64,127.00
6806.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 0.00 2,362.00 -2,362.00 0.0% 28,344.00
6906.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 15,757.18 13,250.00 2,507.18 118.92% 79,500.00
6906.74 - OBMP - Mat't Physical Injury Requests 0.00 6,115.37 -6,115.37 0.0% 73,384.00
7103.3 + Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 947.50 6,843.50 -5,896.00 13.85% 82,122.00
7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-Lab Sves 0.00 3,297.62 -3,287.62 0.0% 39,571.00
7104.3 - Grdwir Level-Engineering B,164.80 13,988.87 -5,824.07 58.37% 167,866.00
7104.8 - Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 833.37 -833.37 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwtr Level-Gapital Equipment 0.00 583.37 -583.37 0.0% 7,000.00
7407.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 9,599,30 37,114.88 -27,515.58 25,86% 505,061.00
7107.3 - Grd Level-SAR Imagery 14,000,00 14,000.00 o.00 100.0% 90,000.00
T407.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 0.00 28,431.12 -28,431.12 0.0% 161,312.00
7107.81 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 453.75 0.00 453.75 100.0% 0.00
7107.8 » Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte .00 1,344.62 -1,344.62 0.0% 16,135.00
7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 1,049.50 4,160,88 -3,111.38 25.22% 49,931.00
7108.31 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 56,175.00 -56,175.00 0.0% 56,175.00
7108.4 + Hydraulic Control-Lab Sves Q.90 2,106.75 2,108,758 0.0% 25,281.00
7108.41 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 48,260.00 -48,260.00 0.0% 48,260.00
7108.7 + Hydraufic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 4,464,21 126,305.00 ~121,930.79 3,53% 426,395.00
7109.3 - Recharge & Well - Enginsering 0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 21,000.00
7202.2 - Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 1,084.50 10,307.35 -9,222.85 10.52% 79,844.00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 22 208 62 2,067.00 20,142.62 1,074.45% 24,804.00
73063 + PE3&5-Engineering - Other 0.00 3,238.63 -3,238.63 0.0% 38,864.00
7402 - PE4-Engineering 9,507.25 8,362.75 1,107.50 113.19% 76,797.00
1403 + PE4-Contract Sves 0,00 4,666.63 -1,866.63 0.0% 20,000.00
7502 - PEG&T-Engineering 4100,75 15,880.00 -11,789.25 25,81% 80,680.00
7602 + PES&S-Engineering 0.00 1,770.00 -1,770.00 0.0% 21,240.00
Total Engineering Services Gosts 122,441.56 463,467.36 -341,025.80 26.42% 2,004,879.00

* Wildersuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,716,760 plus Carryover Funds from Prior and FY 2013114 of $288,119 = $2,004,879
Carryover Funds FY 2012113 = $76,796 {7108.7); FY 201314 = $30,938 {7107.2}; $16,351 (7107.6); $56,175 (7108.31); $48,260 (7108.41); $31,599
(7108.7); $18,000 (7108.7); and $10,000 (7502) = $288,119

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM
The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace |l Agreement SEIR

mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will hot be impacted by Hydrauiic

P39



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 8 of 10 :

Control.  The basic program tasks are fo convene a committee that wili develop this adaptive
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost
sharing agreement, which was apprcved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000
o $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing
agreement belween Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party.
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management pian, WE! performing the
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contracter to construct and
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been apyplied for to offset the cost of this
program; however, the Granis were not approved.

The pracess of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI!) invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of
May 1, 2012 through July 31, 2014:

Wikdermuth 50% Biling  50% Billing Costs For Watermaster Watermaster
Ervirenmental, "TOo" "FROM" Watermaster Staff Staff
inc. IEUA 1EUA "Hours" "Costs”
May 2012 - Jun. 2012 $  11,143.75 § (5571.88) $ - $ 5571.88 400 $ 41138
Jul 2012 - Jun. 2013 § 12004528 $5(60,472.64) $ 627592 $ 66,748.56 73.00 § 7,837.27
Jul. 2013-Jun. 2014  §  21,722.09 $(10,861.05) $ 47409 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30
Jul, 2014 - Jul. 2014 3 4464.21 $ (223211 $ - $ 223211 - 3 -
Totals $ 158,275.33 $(79,137.67) $ 6,750.01 % B85,887.68 133.00 $ 13,967.95
7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.1°

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Ihcome and Expenses for the
month ending July 31, 2014,

‘CARRY OVER" FUNDING

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4,17 on March 22, 2012, Section
4.17.6 of the policy {Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum doiar
amount or how long the “Carry Over” expenses can be maintained.

Once the FY 2013/14 period as of June 30, 2014 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects
and related engineering costs was calculated and the "Carry Over” funding amount was added to the
current FY 2014/15 budget. The Total “Carry Over” funding amount of $1,205,135.82 was posted to the
accounts as of July 31, 2014, The fotal amount of $1,205,135.82 consisted of $595,280 "Carried Qver”
from the FY 2013/14 expense funding and $609,855.82 “Carried Over” from FY 2012/13 and pricr
expense funding.

Unspent funds related to ongoing projects and associated activities from the Engineering Services budget

from FY 2013/14 in several accounts totaling $288,119 were "Carried Over’ into the current FY 2014/15
budget. These funds were from the Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Prado Basin (7108.7) in the amaount of

P40



Budget vs. Actual Repott for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 9 of 10

$76,796; Ground Level Monitoring-Engineering (7107.2) in the amount of $30,938; Ground Level
Monitoring-Contracted Services (7107.6) in the amount of $186,351; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-
Engineering-PBHSP (7108.31) in the amount of $56,175; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Lab Services-
PBHSP (7108.41) in the amount of $48,260; Hydraulic Confrol Monitoring Well Installation-PBHSP
{7108.7) in the amount of $31,599; Hydraulic Controi Monitoring-Adaptive Management Plan (7108.7) in
the amount of $18,000; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management Engineering Services (7502) in the
amount of $10,000.

The ongoing Chino Hills ASR Project continues into FY 2014/15 and previous years funding of $203,322
has been catried over into account (7107.62).

Several Recharge Impravement Projects (Hickory Basin and the CB 20 Turnout) along with the Jurupa
Pumping Station and Wineville Proof of Concept have been continued into FY 2014/15. The Hickory
Basin project has a remaining funded budget balance of $3,877 in account (7690.3); the CB 20 Turnout
project has a remaining funded budget balance of $80,000 in account (7690.5) which is comprised of
$58,193 from FY 2012/13 and $21,807 from FY 2013/14; the Jurupa Pumping Station (Task Order # 5)
has a remaining funded budget balance of $150,000 in account (7209.1); the Wineville Basin Proof of
Concept project (Task Order # 6) has a remaining funded budget balance of $179,817.82 in account
{7208.2) which is comprised of $117,667.82 from FY 2012/13 and $62,150 from FY 2013/14; and the San
Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project {Task Crder # 8) has a remaining funded budget balance of
$300,000 in account (7690.4) from FY 2013/14,

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014

Gl Account
Chino Hills ASR Proiect $ 203322.00 A 7107.62  Prior Years
Hydraulic Controf - Prado Basin - Other $ 76,796.00 B 7108.7 Prior Years
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ 387700 C 7680.3 Prior Years
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 D 7690.5 Prior Years
Jurupa Pumping Station $ 160000.00 E 7209.1 Prior Years
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 117667.82 F 7209.2 Prior Years
Subtotal FY 2011/12, FY 2012/13 "CarryOver" $ 609,855.82
Ground i.evel - Engineering $ 30,838.00 G 7107.2 FY 2013/14
Ground Leve! - Contracted Services $ 16,351.00 H 7107.6 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Engineering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 | 7108.31 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00 J 7108.41 FY 201314
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP $ 31589000 B 7108.7 FY 2013/14
Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive Mgm$ Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 FY 2013/14
PE 8&7 - Engineering Services $ 16,000.00 L 7502 FY 2013714
Subtotal FY 2013/14 Engineering Services "CarryQOver" $ 211,323.00
Winevilie Basin Proof of Concept 3 62,150.00 F 7209.2 FY 2013/14
Recharge Improvement Project - San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 7690.4 FY 2013/14
Recharge improvement Project - CB20 Turnout 5 2180700 D 7690.5 FY 2013/14
Subtotal Recharge Improvemenis/Projects :CarryOver" 5 383,957.00
Tota! Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 1,205,135.82

P41



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period September 18, 2014
Page 10 of 10

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2015, any remaining
balances of the FY 2013/14 and prior years funding {if any), along with any new FY 2014/15 expenses,
will then be "Carried Over” into the FY 2015/16 budget.

As of July 31, 2014, the total {YTD) amount remaining of the “Carried Over’ funding is $1,205,135.82
($1,205,135.82 - $0 = $1,205,135.82). The following details are pravided:

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00 A 7107.62
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering 3 30,938.00 G 7107.2°
Ground Level - Contracted Services 3 16,351.00 H 710762
Hydraulic Control Engingering - PBHSP $ 56,175.00 | 7108.31°2
Hydraulic Control Monitering Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00 J 7108.41*
Hydrauiic Control Monitoring Weill Installation - PBHSP $ i08,395.00 B 7108.7
Hydrautic Controt Monitoring - Adaptive Mgmt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7 ¢
PE 6&7 - Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 75027
Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 E 7208.1 Task Order #5
Wineville Basin Proof of Goncept $ 17981782 F 7209.2 Task Order #6
Recharge Improvement Project - San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 7690.4 Task Order #8
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ 387700 C 7690.3
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 80,000.00 D 7690.5
Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1,205,135.82
"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2014 $ 1,205,135.82
Less: (invoices Received To Dale FY 2014/15)
-
Updated Balance as of July 31, 2014 $  1,205135.82

AUDIT FIELD WORK

FY 2013/14

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. The final field work was
completed on August 6 and August 7, 2014, Work continues by Watermaster staff and the audit firm in
completing the FY 2013/14 report. As in past years, the presentation of the "Draft” Annual Financial and
Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company is planned for the
Board meeting on November 20, 2014. The "Final” Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2013/14
are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in December 2014.

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Assessment Package is tentatively scheduled o be presented and approved by the Watermaster
Board at the November 20, 2014 meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - Bb

P42



12:15 PM
09/02/14
Accrual Basis

Income

4010 - Local Agency Subsidies
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 - Non Operating Revenues
4800 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 - Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs
8020 - Office Building Expense
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip.
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs
6050 - Information Services
B0EQ - Contract Services
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6080 - Insurance
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions

“©140 - WM Admin Expenses

3150 * Field Supplies
65170 - Travel & Transportation
6190 : Conferences & Seminars
£200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
8467 + Ag Legal & Technical Services
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8471 - Ag Pool Expense
8485 « Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
6500 + Education Funds Use Expens
8400 - Depreciation Expense
9500 + Allocated G&A Expenditures
6800 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects
9501 - G&A Expenses Allecated-OBMP
7101 - Production Monitoring
7102 - In-line Meter Installation
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring
7105 » Sur Wtr Qual Menitoring

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget

1/12th (8%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report - BS

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of July 2014 Year-To-Date as of July 31, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015
Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of g Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $§ Over(Under) % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 155,331.00 155,331.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,888,767.00 6,888,767.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 246,483.00 246,483.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 25,800.00 25,800.00 0.00 100.0%
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,316,381.00 7,316,381.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,316,381.00 7,316,381.00 0.00 100.0%
61,587.35 69,208.58 7,711.23 88.67% 61,587.35 69,298.58 7,711.23 88.87% 846,547.00 846,547.00 0.00 100.0%
11,179.00 11,195.00 -16.00 99.86% 11,179.00 11,195.00 -16.00 90.86% 103,724.00 103,724.00 0.00 100.0%
2,409.32 2,645,00 -235,68 91.08% 2,409.32 2,645.00 -235.68 91.09% 28,740.00 28,740.00 0.00 100.0%
8,168.99 8,483.37 -314.38 96.29% 8,168.99 8,483.37 -314.38 96.20% 56,000.00 56,900,00 0.00 100.0%
11,449.32 12,360.97 -940.65 92.41% 11,449.32 12,389.97 -940.65 92.41%) 132,680.00 132,680.00 0.00 100.0%
1,100.00 3,600,00 -2,500.00 30.56% 1,100,00 3,600.00 -2,500,00 30.56% 40,200.00 40,200,00 0.00 100.0%
25,425.33 26,225.00 789,67 96,95% 25,425.33 26,225.00 -798.67 96.95% 230,700.00 230,700.00 0.00 100.0%
25,383.03 25,776.00 -392.97 98.48% 25,363.03 25,776.00 -392.97 98.48% 27,312,00 27,312.00 0.00 100.0%!
8,319.00 8,410.00 -91.00 98.92% 8,319.00 8,410,00 -91.00 98.82% 20,325.00 20,325.00 0.00 100.0%
108.70 200.00 -91.30 54.35% 108.70 200.00 -91.30 54,35% 2,950,00 2,850.00 0.00 100.0%|
88.57 100.00 -11.43 8B.57% 88.57 100.00 -11.43 B8.57% 1,450.00 1,450.00 0.00 100.0%
1,993.27 2,000.00 673 90,66% 1,993.27 2,000.00 6.73 98,66% 22,860.00 22 860.00 0.00 100.0%
903.83 1,200.00 -296.17 76.32% 903,83 1,200,00 -296.17 75.32% 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,689.20 4,657.54 -1,868.34 57.74% 2,689.20 4,657.54 -1,968.34 57.74% 55,568.00 55,568.00 0.00 100.0%
13,239.47 14,482.81 -1,243.34 91.42% 13.239.47 14,482,81 -1,243.34 91.42% 173,258.00 173,258,00 0.00 100.0%
14,208.00 14,254.73 -4B.73 98,67% 14,208,00 14,254.73 -48.73 99.67%| 137,622.00 137,622.00 0.00 100.0%!
5,134.16 5,143.20 -9.04 99.82% 5,134.16 5,143.20 -9.04 20.82% 61,338.00 61,338,00 0.00 100.0%
13,210.00 32,083.34 -18,873.34 41.17% 13,210.00 32,083.34 -18,873.34 41.17% 205,000.00 205,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2,700.00 1,850.00 850.00 145.95% 2,700.00 1,850.00 850.00 145.95% 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 16,250.00 -16,250.00 0.0% 0.00 16,250,00 -16,250.00 0.0% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0%
4,500.99 9,187.50 -4,686.51 48,99% 4,500.99 9,187.50 -4,686.51 48.99% 110,025.00 110,025.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-23,521.52 -39,323.51 15,801.99 59.82% -23,521.52 -39,323.51 15,801.99 59.82% -391,877.00 -391,877.00 0.00 100.0%
99,252.02 141,514.30 -42,262.28 70.14% 99,252.02 141,514,30 -42,262.28 70.14% 1,207,145.00 1,207,145.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
7,560.78 12,698.94 -5,138.16 59.54% 7,560.78 12,698.94 -5,138.16 50.54%| 126,551.00 126,551,00 0.00 100.0%
12,724.40 13,588.48 -864.08 93.64% 12,724.40 13,588.48 -864.08 93.64% 54,239.00 54,239.00 0.00 100.0%
161.74 8,463.04 -8,301.30 1.91% 161.74 8,463.04 -8,301.30 1.91% 101,422.00 101,422.00 0.00 100.0%
4,192.31 15,150.94 -10,958.63 27.67% 4,192,31 15,150.94 -10,858.63 27.67% 181,018.00 181,018.00 0.00 100.0%
11,350.27 19,747.27 -8,397.00 57.48% 11,350.27 19,747.27 -B,397.00 57.48% 236,355.00 236,355.00 0.00 100,0%!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1of 2



12:15 PM
09/02/114

Accrual Basis

7107
7108

7108 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

+ Ground Level Monitoring

+ Hydraulic Contrel Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte

PE4- Mgmt Plan
PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PE8&S-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm
G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income

4210 -
4220 -
4225 -

Q226 -

-§S Jale]

Approp Pool-Replenishment
Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
Interest Income

LAIF Fair Market Value

- Groundwater Sales

Total Other income

Other Expense

5010
5100
9200
99396
9897
9398
9599

+ Groundwater Replenishment

+ Other Water Purchases

+ Interest Expense

+ Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp.
+ Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg
+ Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp.

« Tol(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget

1/12th (8%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report - BS

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of July 2014

Year-To-Date as of July 31, 2014

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget
24,053.05 284,212.62 -260,159.57 8.46% 24,053.05 284,212.62 -260,158.57 8.46% 575,830.00 575,830.00 0.00 100.0%
5,886.68 238,266.52 -232,379.84 2.47% 5,886.68 238,266.52 -232,378.84 2.47% 319,910.00 319,910.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 0.00 1,750.00 -1,760.00 0.0% 21,000.00 21,000.00 Q.00 100.0%
214,003.51 544,502.04 -330,498.53 39.3% 214.003.51 544,502.04 -330,498.53 39.3% 1,278,144.82 1,278,144.82 0.00 100.0%
0.00 5,058.23 -5,058.23 0.0% 0.00 5,058.23 -5,058.23 0.0% 60,474.00 60,474.00 0.00 100.0%
10,241.31 11,025.38 -784.07 92.89% 10,241.31 11,025.38 -784.07 92.89% 108,168.00 108,168.00 0.00 100.0%
4,100.75 16,789.70 -12,688.85 24.42% 4,100.75 16,789.70 -12,688.95 24.42% 91,313.00 91,313.00 ¢.00 100.0%
0.00 2,813.85 -2,813.85 0.0% 0.00 2813.85 -2,813.85 0.0% 33,582.00 33,582.00 0.00 100.0%
505,740.00 1,039,617.00 -533,877.00 48.,65% 505,740.00 1,039,617.00 -533,877.00 4B.65% 2,106,617.00 2,106,617.00 Q.00 100.0%
0.00 41,63 -41.83 0.0% 0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0% 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
15,960.74 26,624.57 -10,663.83 59,95% 15,960.74 26,624.57 -10,663.83 59.85% 265,326.00 265,326.00 0.00 100.0%
1,105,503.57 2,621,973.04 -1,516,469.47 42.16%) 1,105,503.57 2,621,973,04 -1,516,469.47 42.16% 8,745,516.82 8,745,516,82 0.00 100.0%
-1,105,503.57 -2,621,973.04 1,516,469.47 42.16% -1,105,503.57 -2,621,973.04 1,516,469.47 42.16% -1,429,135.82 -1,429,135.82 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 D.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%) 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-1,105,503.57 -2,621,973.04 1,516,469.47 42.16% 1,105,503.57 -2,621,873.04 1,516,469.47 42.16% -1,429,135.82 1,429,135.82 0.00 100.0%

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-B5) for additional detailed information on the account categories.

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01)

SUMMARY

Issue: The Engineering Services from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. required for the update of
the Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) was not included in the “Approved”
original FY 2014/15 budget. The Watermaster FY 2014/15 “Amended” budget needs to be
increased by an additional $100,000.

Recommendation: Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-
01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated
Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1); and authorize the Watermaster General
Manager to approve the Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-Amended, as
presented.

Financial Impact: This action will increase the overall “Amended” FY 2014/15 budget by $100,000
and increase the assessment calculation (based upon estimated Total Assessable Production
numbers) by an additional amount of $0.72/AF. Based upon the latest estimated Total Assessable
Production of 138,351.405/AF the total estimated assessment based upon production is calculated
at $40.49/AF. The estimated assessment prior to the addition of the $100,000 from Budget
Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) was calculated at $39.77/AF ($40.49/AF - $39.77/AF = $0.72/AF).
The source of the additional $0.72/AF will be from OBMP Assessments which is a production-
based formula. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) will increase the “Amended” FY
2014/15 Budget from $8,745,517 to $8,845,517.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014; Approval
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate. In making and adopting the action,
the Pool directed that the minutes reflect that the Pool is not obligated under the Judgment to pay assessments for these costs, that
approval of the assessment for these costs (and other costs which the Pool is not obligated to pay) is and has been voluntary, and
that the members of the Pool reserve the right not to approve or pay such assessments in the future.

September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

September 18, 2014 — Advisory Committee —

September 25, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P45



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) Septembper 18, 2014
Page 2 of 11

BACKGROUND

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reporis to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projected iolal expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a
process for realiocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded propetly.

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed.

Budget Amendment Policy: if there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the GM
will submit a Budget Amendment request fo the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then to the Board for
formal approval. The Budget Amendment shouid indicate the anticipated source of funding for the
approved increase.

Al Budget Amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

DISCUSSION

The land Subsidence Committee has recommended that an update of the plan be completed at an
additional cost of $100,000. The update is necessary for the following reasons:

o The content of the current Subsidence Management Plan is dated and is not an accurate reflection of
Watermaster's current and future efforts with regard to the monitoring and management of land
subsidence in Chino Basin,

« Differential land subsidence has been continuousty occurring in the Pomona Area near the San Jose
Fauit, which is the type of land subsidence that can lead to ground fissuring.

« The updated plan will include a process to investigate subsidence in the Pomona Area and develop
an appropriate subsidence management plan with the long-term objective to minimize or abate the
occurrence of the differential land subsidence (Pomona Subsidence investigation) and will
incorporate Watermaster's current and future efforts with regard to the monitoring and management
of land subsidence in Chino Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster "Original” FY 2014/15 budget of $7,316,381 was approved by the Board
on May 22, 2014. On August 28, 2014, the Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment (A-14-07-
01} in the amount of $224,000 which increased the “Amended” FY 2014/15 budget to $7,540,381. With
the closing of the financial records for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the "Carry Over” funding from
FY 2013/14 and previous years has been caiculated at $1,205,135.82 which brings the "Amended”
Budget for FY 2014/15 to $8,745,516.82. With the approval of Budget Amendmeni Form (A-14-08-01) of
$100,000 by the Board, the “Amended” FY 2014/15 will become $8,845,516.82,

For purposes of the Assessment process in November 2014, the budget amount which would be used to
calculate the FY 2014/15 assessment amounts would be $7,640,381 {$8,845,516.82 - $1,205,135.82 =
$7,640,381).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01)
2. Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. letter dated August 26, 2014
3. Exhibit A - Amended (Task Descriptions for Engineering Services, Page A-28 and A-29)
4, Task Order No. 2014-05-01 - Amended

P46



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 3 of 11

ATTACHMENT 1

[ ATTACHMENT A-14-08-01 |

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUDGET AMENDMENT
To: All Parties Fiscal Year  2014-2015
From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: September 11, 2014

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The Engineering Services required to update the
Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) was not included in the original FY 2014/15
budget approved by the Board on May 22, 2014. Watermaster does not have the authority to pay
expenses unless there is a budget provided. A Budget Amendment Form is required to increase the
total Watermaster budget for FY 2014/15 from $8,745,516.82 to $8,845,516.82.

Expenditure Amendment

Account Original Amended | Amendment
Line ltem Desctription Number Budget Budget Amount
Subsidence Mgmt Plan (MZ1)-Engineering 7402 $96,797 $196,797( $100,000

TOTAL: | $ 100,000

Revenue Source

Account Original Amended | Amendment

Line item Description Number Budget Budget Amount
OBMP-Admin Assessment (Appropriative Pool) 4111.2 $2,691,356( $2,787,966 $96,610
OBMP-Admin Assessment (Non-Ag Pool) 4124 $126,458| $129,848 $3,390

TOTAL: | $ 100,000

Am;;t-!mem Procedure i
1. Staff takes amendment requests fo the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for approval. Finance Use Only

2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget enlry. Date Board Approved

4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Depariment detailing the adjustment. Entered into System By
5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review. Finance Log #

Date Posted

Approved By
Date Approved

P47



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014

Page 4 of 11
ATTACHMENT 2
4
=
WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
August 26, 2014

Chino Basin Watermaster

ATTN: Peter Kavounas

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730-4665

Subject: Request for Task Order Amendment to Increase FY 2014/15 Budget

Dear Peter:

Please accept this letter as a written request from Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) to
amend the Task Order (Task Order No. 2014-15-1) between the Chino Basin Watermaster
and WEI by increasing WEI's FY 2014/15 budget (see Table 1 attached). Below are
explanations for the requested budget increase:

¢ Watermaster Account 7402 (Management Zone Strategies): WEI is requesting a
budget increase of $100,000 to provide services to update the Subsidence
Management Plan for the Chino Basin.

e Watermaster Account 7107 (Ground Level Monitoring Program): WEI is requesting
to carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to complete Aquifer System
Monitoring and Testing, and Ground Level Surveys by Outside Pro ($30,938 and
$16,351, respectively).

e Watermaster Account 7108.7 (PBHSP ~ Well Installation and Monitoring): WEI is
requesting to carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to complete the Prado
Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design and Construction, and Monitoring
work that was postponed to FY 2014/15 ($108,395). WEI is also requesting to
carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to finish the Adaptive Management Plan
work ($18,000).

e Watermaster Account 7108.31 and 710841 (HCMP Engineering and Laboratory-
PBHSP): WEI is requesting to carry-over unused budget from FY 2013/14 to
perform Groundwater Monitoring, Data Analysis and Reporting, and the associated
Laboratory work that was postponed to FY 2014/15 ($56,175 and $48,260,
respectively).

e Watermaster Account 7502 (WQC): WEI is requesting to carry-over unused budget
from FY 2013/14 to complete work to Catalog GeoTracker and EnviroStor Sites
($10,000).

23692 Rirtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 82630 Tek 949.420.3030 Fax: 949.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

P49



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 5 of 11

Mr. Peter Kavounas August 26,2014
Re: Request for Task Order Amendment Page 2 of 3

Please call Larry Stahlhoefer or me if you have any questions regarding the above or need
further assistance.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

mmLﬁ.cuMsJ\

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
President

P50



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 6 of 11

Mr. Peter Kavounas August 26,2014
Re: Request for Task Order Amendment Page3 of3
Table 1
Chino Basin Watermaster: Engineering Tasks for Fiscal Year 2014/15
As of August 26, 2014

Approved | Requested | Requested | Proposed
FY 201415 | FY 2013/14 | FY 2014115 Revised
Budget | CO Budget [New Budget| Budget

Description
6906 {OBMP Engineering $ 656,542 § 656,542
General Engineering: Attend Watemmaster Meetings

General Engineering: Material Physical Injury Requests, Others
General Engineering: Miscellaneous Data and GM Requests
Water Rights Compliance Reporting

Project Management

Watemaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations
Support for Appropnative Pool Issue Resolution

OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc

State of the Basin
7103.3 {Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program 121,693 121,693
7104.3 { Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 184,866 184,866
7107 {Ground Level Monitoring Program
Basin Wide - Ground Level Monitoring Program 92,830 30,938 123,768
MZ1 - Ground Level Monitoring Program 232,389 16,351 248,740
7108 {Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 75,212 75,212
HCMP: SAR

HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA
HCMP: Aerial Phote/Interpretation/Reports/Regulatory Support

71083 HCMP Engineering - PBHSP 56,175 56,175
7108.4 HCMP Laboratory - PBHSP 48,260 48,260
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design and Construction 126,395 126,395
7109 {Recharge and Well Monitoring Program 21,000 21,000
7202 {Comprehensive Recharge Program 104,648 104,648
7303 {Engineering Support for Desalters 38,864 38,864
7402 iManagement Zone Strategies 96,797 100,000 196,797
7502 jWater Quality Committee 70,680 10,000 80,680
7602 §Storage Program General Consulting 21,240 21,240
Totals $1,716,760 { § 288,120 { S 100,000 | $ 2,104,880

P51



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P52



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 7 of 11

ATTACHMENT 3

Exhibit A - Amended
Task Descriptions for Engineering to Support the Chino Basin Watermaster
Fiscal Year July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

7402 - PE4 - Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1
Engineering Services

Rationale

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not
acceptable and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable
levels. Watermaster conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support this objective per
the requirements of the Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1
Subsidence Management Plan (Subsidence Management Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation
requirements of the Peace 11 CEQA SEIR.

The Subsidence Management Plan calls for the annual evaluation of data derived from the
monitoring program and revisions to the Subsidence Management Plan and/or the monitoring
program, if necessary. The Subsidence Management Plan was prepared in 2007, and is in need of
update for two main reasons:

First, the content of the current Subsidence Management Plan is dated and is not an accurate
reflection of Watermaster’s current and future efforts with regard to the monitoring and
management of land subsidence in Chino Basin. A general update of the entire plan is needed to
better describe what Watermaster’s efforts and obligations with regard to land subsidence are or
should be. The process to update the Subsidence Management Plan provides an opportunity for all
Watermaster parties to participate.

Second, differential land subsidence has been continuously occurring in the Pomona Area near the
San Jose Fault, which is the type of land subsidence that can lead to ground fissuring. The
subsidence issue in Pomona was first identified as a concern in the MZ1 Summary Report (2006)
and in the Subsidence Management Plan (2007). The Watermaster has since been monitoring
subsidence via InSAR and groundwater-levels with transducers at selected wells. Recently, the
Watermaster has increased monitoring efforts in the Pomona area to include elevation surveys and
EDMs at benchmarls because of the ongoing concern for the potential of ground fissuring near the
San Jose Fault. The issue has been discussed at prior Land Subsidence Committee meetings, and
the subsidence has been documented and described as a concern in past State of the Basin
Reports/Atlas and Annual Reports of the Land Subsidence Committee.

The Land Subsidence Committee has recommended that the update to the Subsidence Management
Plan should include a process to develop a subsidence management plan for the Pomona Area with
the long-term objective to minimize or abate the occurrence of the differential land subsidence in
the Pomona Area. A scope of work to develop a subsidence management plan for the Pomona Area
(with schedule and budget estimates) will need to be prepared. The scope may need to include a
hydrogeologic investigation to (i) definitively characterize the mechanisms driving the observed
subsidence in the Pomona Area and (ii) develop subsidence-management criteria.

< WEI

20140826 Task Order No 2014-15-Exhibit A_1 Amended  A-28

P53



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 8 of 11

Exhibit A - Amended
Task Descriptions for Engineering to Support the Chino Basin Watermaster
Fiscal Year July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

« Analyze all data collected during the 2014 calendar year under the ground-motion
monitoring program. These data include groundwater levels, groundwater production,
aquifer recharge, aquifer-system deformation, tectonic deformation, pumping test results,
ground-level surveys, horizontal strain, and InSAR. - Required by MZ1 Plan

«  Prepare the Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee that will summarize the data
collected and the analyses performed - Required by MZ1 Plan

«  Conduct meetings with the Land Subsidence Committee to review the data and analyses and
develop a list of potential activities for the next fiscal year (2015-16) - Required by MZ1 Plan

« Toupdate the Subsidence Management Plan, the Consultant shall perform the following
tasks:

s Prepare an outline of the updated Subsidence Management Plan that will include a
subsidence investigation in the Pomona Area (Pomona Subsidence Investigation).

= Form and lead a technical sub-committee to develop the Pomona Subsidence
Investigation.

«  Prepare for and conduct meetings of the technical sub-committee to develop the
Pomona Subsidence Investigation.

e  Prepare draft and final descriptions of the Pomona Subsidence Investigation,
including cost estimates and schedule.

« Prepare draft and final versions of the updated Chino Basin Subsidence
Management Plan.

«  Conduct meetings of the Land Subsidence Committee to report on progress, review
draft documents and interim deliverables, receive feedback and guidance, and gain
final approval for the Pomona Subsidence Investigation and the updated Subsidence
Management Plan for the Chino Basin.

Deliverables and Schedule
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

» The Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee by June 30, 2015 which will contain
the conclusions regarding the protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, the Watermaster-
approved activities for the next fiscal year.

« The updated Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin by June 30, 2015 which will
contain the Pomona Subsidence Investigation and other updates to the current Subsidence
Management Plan.

& WEI

20140826 Task Order No 2014-15-Exhibit A_1 Amended  A-29

P54



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 9 of 11

ATTACHMENT 4

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TASK ORDER NO. 2014-15-1 - Amended

CONSULTANT: ‘M!dermuth Environmental, Inc. DATE: August 26, 2014
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

COST: $2,104,880

PAYMENT: Monthly upon receipt and approval
of invoices.

THIS TASK ORDER is issued by Chino Basin Watermaster (hereafter “Watermaster”) to
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (hereafter “WEI"), pursuant to Contract for Watermaster
Engineering Services, dated January 1, 2013. Total Task Order Authorization for all work is the
previously approved budget for FY 2014-15 of $1,716,760, plus newly approved budget of
$100,000 and FY 2013-14 carry-over budget of $288,119, for a total amended budget of
$2,104,880. This amount cannot be exceeded without Watermaster Board approval.

1. PROJECT NAME OR DESCRIPTION

Engineering and Field Services to support the Chino Basin Watermaster during fiscal year July
1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

The individual tasks are summarized in Table 1 and the description of each task is contained in
the attached Exhibit A. The fask description includes the rationale, scope, deliverables and
schedule. Each task is assigned to a Watermaster budget line item number. In some instances
there are several tasks included in one Watermaster budget line item. Total Task Order
Authorization for all work is the original and newly approved budget for FY 2014-15 and carry-
over budget for FY 2013-14 that is $2,104,880. This amount cannot be exceeded without
Watermaster Board approval. To allow for proper processing of the Task Order, earned value
analysis will be prepared for each account and submitted to the Watermaster by the end of each
month. The earned value analysis will cover the period through the end of the prior month.

3. WATERMASTER LIAISON

Mr. Peter Kavounas will serve as the Watermaster liaison with Consultant.

< WEI

Wi s i Bk

\hydoer.inf\DFS-Shares\Shared\Clienls\CBW MBudgets\2014_2015 Budgef\Task Orders\20140826 Task Order 2014_15_ 1 Amended.doc

P55



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 10 of 11

Chino Basin Watermaster
Task Order No. 2014-15-1- Amended

4. COMPENSATION

As per Contract for Watermaster Engineering Services, dated January 1, 2013.

Approved:

Chino Basin Watermaster Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Peter Kavounas Mark]. Wildermuth

General Manager President

Page 2 of 3

e hsg i1 Db b

\thydor.in\DFS-Shares\SharediClients\CBW MiBudgets\2014_2015 BudgetiTask Orders\20140826 Task Order 2014_15_1 Amended.doc

P56



Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) September 18, 2014
Page 11 of 11

Chino Basin Watermaster
Task Order No. 2014-15-1- Amended

Table 1
Chino Basin Watermaster: Engineering Tasks for Fiscal Year 2014/15
As of August 26, 2014

Approved | Requested | Requested | Proposed
FY 2014/15 | FY 2013/14 | FY 2014/15 | Revised

CO Budget |New Budget| Budget

Description
6906 }OBMP Engineering § 656542 $ 656,542
General Engineering: Attend Watermaster Meetings
General Engineering: Material Physical Injury Reguests, Others
General Engineering: Miscellaneous Data and GM Requests
Water Rights Compliance Reporting
Project Management
Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations
Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution
OBMP-Szfe Yield Recalc
State of the Basin

7103.3 | Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program 121,693 121,693
7104.3 | Groundwater Level Monitoring Program 184,866 184,866
7107 {Ground Level Monitoring Program
Basin Wide - Ground Level Monitering Program 92,830 30,938 123,768
MZ1 - Ground Lewel Monitoring Program 232,389 16,351 248,740
7108 {Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 75212 75,212
HCMP: SAR

HCMP: HCMPISARWCINAWQA
HCMP: Aerial Photo/Interpretation/Reports/Regulatory Support

71083 HCMP Engineering - PBHSP 56,175 56,175
7108.4 HCMP Laboratory - PBHSP 48,260 48,260
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design and Construction 126,395 126,395
7109 {Recharge and Well Monitoring Program 21,000 21,000
7202 {Comprehensive Recharge Program 104,648 104,648
7303 {Engineering Support for Desalters 38,864 38,864
7402 {Management Zone Strategies 96,797 100,000 196,797
7502 {Water Quality Committee 70,680 10,000 80,680
7602 |{Storage Program General Consulting 21,240 21,240
Totals $1,716,7603§ 286,120{$ 100,000 { § 2,104,880

Page 3 of 3

&WE

Wikes k80 100 |5 iemamsin B

Whydor IntiDFS-Shares\Shared\Clients\CBW M\Budgets\2014_2015 Budget\Task Orders\20140826 Task Order 2014_15_ 1 Amended.doc

P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



- ]

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

il. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014
TO; Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Revision of Voluntary Agreement Form 9

SUMMARY
Issue: Revision of Form 9, which is used to document Voluntary Agreements and will now be used
to also annually record deliveries, is being proposed. The Appropriative and Agricultural Pools
have contributed in creating the proposed new form.

Recommendation: Approve the proposed new form.

Financial Impact. There is no impact to Watermaster as a result of the proposed modifications.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014 Approval
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014 Approval [Advisory Committee Approval Required)]

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Voted unanimously to recommend Advisory Committee approval

September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Voted unanimously to recommend Advisory Committee approval and to direct the
Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they deem
appropriate.

September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Voted unanimously to recommend Advisory Committee approval

Date — Advisory Committee —

Date — Watermaster Board —

P59



Revision of Voluntary Agreemeant Form 9 September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

Section 5.3 (i) of the Peace Agreement provides for Veluntary Agreements beiween members of the
Agricultural Pool and Appropriators for water service. In exchange for serving water to agricultural land
that is within or centiguous to its service area, an Appropriator is entitled to pumping credit {o offset
production,

Watermaster requests that Appropriators submit a form (Form 9 and Addendum; Altachment 1} when a
new Voluntary Agreement is reached, and to report the volume of water served on a quatterly or annual
basis. Appropriators are also asked to verify the parcels that receive water defiveries.

Form 2 was originally adopted in July 2001 as part of changes to the Rules and Reguiations stemming
from the Peace Agreement. The Addendum to Form 9 was developed in response to the Peace i
Agreement requirement that post-2007 Voluntary Agreements must be located on land that is eligible for
land use conversion.,

Watermaster records have been incomplete and not all Voluntary Agreements were documented with a
corresponding Form 9. In the recent months, Watermaster requested that Appropriators submit any
missing Form 9s for consideration of pumping credit in FY 2013/14 and beyond.

DISCUSSION

in response to the Agricultural Pool's expressed desire to provide more transparency and better
documentation of Voluntary Agreements, the Appropriative Pool formed a subcommittee which has
developed the proposed Form 9 (Attachment 2). The Appropriative Pool Subcommittee has met with a
Subcommitiee of the Agricultural Pocl to jointly review the form revisions.

Medification of Form 9 as proposed does not pose a hardship on Watermaster staff and would not
increase the cost of operation.

Advisory Committee and Watermaster Beard approval are required to effect changes to the form. Shouid
changes to the form be approved, Watermaster staff may do some minor reformatting while maintaining
the content of the form.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Proposed Form 9
2. Existing Form 9 and Addendum

P60



ATTACHMENT 1

Chino Basin Watermaster
Voluntary Agreement
For an Appropriative Pool Party

To provide water service

To an Overlying {Agricultural) Pool Party

FORM S
FORM 9A: Initial Agreement or Change of Overlying {Agricultural) Pool Party

FORM 9B: Annual Verification of Delivered Water

P61



VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT

FORM 9A: initial Agreement or Change of Overlying (Agricultural} Pool Party

Pursuant to the Peace Agreement dated June 29, 2000 and Watermaster Rules and Regulations,
{Appropriative Pool Party) is planning to provide water service to
{(Agricultural Pool Party)

This is:
O A New Voluntary Agreement effective on {date); or

O A Change in the Agricultural Pool Party for an Existing Voluntary Agreement (VA No. } as of
{date)

PARTY REPRESENTATIVE CONTACT INFORMATION

Appraopriative Pool Party: Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Party:
Name of Party: Name of Party:

Contact Person: Contact Person;

Phane Number: Phone Number:

Ernail: Email:

Apprapriative Pool Party Account No. associated with this Voluntary Agreement:

{may be more than one account number):

LAND {INFORMATION
Asséssor’s parcel numbers, tracts, or boundary streets:

Approximate acreage:
Intended land use during the term of this Voluntary Agreement:

Please list any attachments (maps showing property, etc.)

Other comments:

P62



CERTIFICATION {must be signed by both parties)
{ declare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the statements made herein are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Appropriative Pool Party: Overlying {Agricultural} Pool Party:
Signature: Signature:

Print/Type name: Print/Type name:

Date; Date:

Watermaster Use Only

Reviewed by: on: {date)

New voluntary Agreements must be in areas eligible for converdion,

Are the parcels within Conversion Area 17 OYes [ONo

if the prior answer is “No”, are they eligible parcels outside Conversion Area 17 (as determined to be eligible
for conversion as specified in the 1995 Land Use Conversion ludgment Amendment} T Yes O No

Visual inspection by: on: {date)
Filenames for digital photos taken during visual inspection:

Inspection notes:

Staff recommendation: O Approve O Disallow

GM decision: [0 Approve O Disallow New VA No.

Watermaster will make its determination within 30 days of receiving the form signed by both parties and
will send a copy of this form to the Appropriative Poo! Party,

P63



VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT
FORM 9B: Annual Verification of Delivered Water

VAH:

This form will be distributed annually by Watermaster to the Appropriative Pool Party associated with
the above Voluntary Agreement. The form must he completed by the Appropriative Pool Party and
returned to Watermaster by July 15" to be given credit for the prior Fiscal Year.

Please complete the following information:
Appropriative Pool Party Account Number(s):
Name on the account:

Meter reads and volume of delivered water during Fiscal YearJuly 1, throughJlune 30, _
Meter Number Beginning Read Ending Read Volume {ac-ft)

1
Q2
Q3
Q4

Total Volume delivered (ac-ft}:

CERTIFICATION
| declare and affirm under the penalty of perjury that the statements made on this form and any
attachments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

Appropriative Pool Party:
Signature:

Print/Type name:

Date:

P64



ATTACHMENT 2

Form 9

NOTICE
OF
VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT REGARDING
PROVISION OF SERVICE TO AN AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY
BY AN APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Peace Agreement dated June 29, 2000,
{"Appropriative Pool Party”) is undertaking fo provide water service to

{("Agricultural Pool Party”), commencing on and

continuing in effect until further notice, the quantity of water necessary to provide water service to said
Agricultural Pool Party for use on its overlying lands in each fiscal year. Said water is only for use on
Agricultural Pool Party’s overlying lands. Watermaster is hereby requested to reduce (assign) the
Production reported for the Appropriative Pool Party by a corresponding quantity of water each year, and

{o record such Production as Production in the Agricultural Pool,

To be valid, appropriate meters must be installed and this form must be signed by the Agricultural

Pool Party and the Appropriative Pool Party,

AGRICULTURAL POOL PARTY APPROPRIATIVE POOL PARTY
By: By:

{print or type above name) (print or type above name)
Watermaster Received & Filed Date:

July 2004

P65



ADDENDUM TO “NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT, FORM 9"

Please attach a separale sheef for each cluster of parcels requesting a
voluntary agreement (between Agricultural and Appropriafor Poofs).
Submissions must be recejved by June 1 of the fiscal year for which they are requested.

Fiscal Year (July 1 — June 30):

Appropriative Pool Party: Agricultural Pool Party:
Name of Party: Name of Party:

Contact Person: Contact Person:

Phone Number: Phone Number:

E-mail: E-mail:

Asgsessor's parcel numbers, tracts, or houndary streets:
Approximate acreage:

New voluntary agreements must be in areas eligible for conversion.

«  Arethe parcels within “Conversion Area 17" Yes O No[d

= [f not, are they eligible parcels “Outside Conversion Area 17" {As determined to be eligible for
conversion as specified in the 1895 Land Use Conversion Judgment Amendment) Yes(d Nod

What is the current land usage?

How long is this voluntary agreement expected to continue?

Please list any attachments (maps to scale, eic.):
L] [:]

L) L]

Other comments:

Certified by Appropriative Pool Party: Certified by Agricuitural Pooi Party:
Member Member
Date Date

For Watermaster Use Only:

Approved by and date:

Date visual inspection performed by Chino Basin Watermaster:
Employee whe performed inspection:
Notes on inspection:

Complete filenames and locations/positions for digital photos taken during inspection (attach photos):

March 2006

P66



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES (DISCUSSION ONLY)




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 18, 2014

TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Hydraulic Control Attainment and Evaluation of Storage Losses by Watermaster
SUMMARY

Issue: The Appropriative Pool has asked for an informational report on the above subject.

Recommendation: This item is informational only

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact to Watermaster, as no action is being taken.

Future Consideration
Advisory Committee: September 18, 2014 Information Only
Watermaster Board: September 25, 2014 Information Only

September 11, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Information only; no action taken.
September 11, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Information only; no action taken.
September 11, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Information only; no action taken.
Date — Advisory Committee —

Date — Watermaster Board —

P67



Hydraulic Control Attainment and Evaluation of Storage Losses September 18, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

Currently Watermaster assesses losses at the rate of 2% per year on the balance of water in Excess
Carry Over and Supplementai Water accounts.

DISCUSSION

Watermaster has been assessing losses at 2% since production year 2005/06 according to provision 5.2
(b) (xii) of the Peace Agreement. Peace Ul Agreement paragraph 7.4 provided that Watermaster may
establish uniform losses for all water held in storage, and created the distinction between those patties
that contributed to the implementation of the OBMP and those that had not.

According to Peace il 7.4 (8}, parties that had not contributed to the OBMP the uniform loss was
established at 8%; for those that contributed and promised continued compliance with future Watermaster
Rules and Regulations, the uniform loss rate was established at 2%. For the latter group Peace I 7.4 (b)
further provides that losses may be reduced to less than 1% after Hydraulic Control has been achieved.

The Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) agreed to increase the TDS and nitrate
objectives for a large portion of the Chino Basin allowing for recycled water reuse and recharge without
mitigation. The approval is contingent on the implementation of several commitments by Watermaster
and IEUA, including the achievement and maintenance of hydraufic control to protect Santa Ana River
water quality, In recent written communication (January 23, 2014; attached) the Regional Board has
expressed that hydraulic confrol could be achieved through the planned Chino Creek well field as
censtructed, and needs to continue to be demonstrated through monitoring in accordance with a required
monitoring plan. The required plan was submitted fo and approved by the Regional Board on Aprit 25,
2014. The Regicnai Board also expressed the possibility of further requirements in case monitoring
indicates that hydraulic control is not being achieved. Additionally the Regional Board requested that
Watermaster and IEUA prepare a pian to demonstrate how hydraulic controf will be maintained in light of
diminishing agricultural production. Watermaster is working with IEUA and the Regional Board on this
requirement.

Based on the communication with the Regional Board Hydraulic Control, though not complete hydraulic
isolation, will he achieved when the Chino Creek well field is fully operational,  According to the
provisions of Peace I Watermaster will re-evaluate losses at that time, and possibly set these to 1% or
lower. According to the most recent progress report from the CDA (July 22, 2014, attached) it appears
that full operation of the Chino Creek well field is expected within the next few months.

Hydraulic Control will be considered ongoing as long as monitoring data support that conclusion to the
Regional Board's satisfaction.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Letter dated January 23, 2014 from Regional Water Quality Control Board to Watermaster and

Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
2. Letter report dated July 22, 2014 from the Chino Basin Desaiter Authority to Watermaster

P68



ATTACHMENT 1

Eonuns G, Baguin Ja.
S5 GOVERNGH

CIAN 27 20

Shriranmis % MaTTHER RovrialEz
%ﬁ 7 . ) . A EEUHETARY 7GH
a,t@f B@afdg p— & Enw :zauum &5 BROTECTION
’ WATERMASTER

L \] f’,\f—,‘t‘-. W ATRHBAS

Santa Ana F%egmna& Water Quaiity Control Board

January 23,2014

Peter Kavounas, General Managey Joseph Grindstaff, CEQ

Chino Basin Watermaster - Inland Empire Utilities Agency
9641 San Bernardino Road 6075 Kimball Avenue

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Chino, CA 91710
CHINO BASIN HMYDRAULIC CONTROL
De'ar Messars, Kavounas and Grindstaff:

This letter follows up on our June 11, 2013 mesting with Mark Wildermuth of Wildermuth A
Environmental, Inc. (WE!), consultant to the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), and our
October 12, 2011 letter regarding the demonstration and monitoring of hydraulic control in the
Chingo Basin. At the June 2013 meeting, Mr. Wildermuth indicated that WE! was finalizing an
update to the 2007 modeling effort that evaluated the extent to which the Chino Creek Well
Field (CCWF) would enable full hydraulic control to be achieved. Those model resuits were
completed in October 2013 and the relevant report sections that address hydraulic control were
transmitted to Regional Board staff for review,

Hydraulic Control
The 2007 model projected underflow from the COWF assuming CCWF production capacities

- ranging from 60 fo 100 percent of the original CCWF design capacity of 7,700 acre-ft/yr. Less
than 100% of the design capacity was considered based on fithology data obtained from the
CCWF borsholes indicating that the CCWF would not produce as much water as previously
believed, and that there would be difficulties in constructing a sufficient number of monitoring
wells to demonstrate convincing evidence of hydraulic control. The model showed that

- complete hydraulic isolafion would likely not be achieved at design capacities less than 40
percent of CCWF design capacity — there would be about 1,000 acre-ft/yr of underflow. Our
Octaober 12, 2011 letter to the Watermaster and lEUA indicated that this magnitude.of discharge
would be considered de minimis.

WE! completed the model update and conducted additional model simufations of the COWF.
The model resuits indicate that with planned CCWF and operation of Wells Nos. 18, 17, 18, 20
and 21 as constructed, the area of hydraulic control wili shift westward to include the capture
zones of CCWF Wells No. 20 and No. 21. However, WEI concluded that based on model
projections, the CCWF will not compietely stop the underflow west of Well 20 and complete
hydraulic isolation would likely not be achieved. The model resuits can be summarized as
follows: ' .

L@ The underflow through the CCWF aresa w?fhout the COWF is about 2,400 acre-fifyr;

» The predicted underfiow with the operation of the CCWF, as constructed, with pumping
-~ of approximately 1,800 acre-fi/yr, would likely be approximately 600 acre-ft/yr; and

WALLLAA RUH, VICE-CHAR | KURT V. BERCHTOLD, EXECUTIVE GFFICER

AT37 Male SL, Sufle 506, Rivorside, CA 82501 | vewwinvaleibpards ca.goirsantazna

&2 RFlSY‘BL.Ig PAPEi?



Mr. Grindstaff . -  January 23, 2014
Mr. Kavounas o : ‘ : pa'gez

- o Pumping of approximately 1,500 acre—ft!yr within the CCWF would resu!t in less than
1,000 acre-ft!yr of underflow from the Basin.

~ The Octoher 2013 model update demonstrates the impact of underflow from the Chino Noith
Management Zone on the TDS concentration in the Santa Ana River at the below Prado Dam
 gaging station. The flow and TDS concentration data measured at this gaging station are used
by the Santa Ana River Watermaster to determine compliance with the 1969 Santa Ana River
Judgment, and by the Regional Board to determine compliance with Basin Plan objectives. The
modeled TDS concentration at the Prado Dam station (uinderflow ranging from 800 to 1,000
acre-ftiyr) resulted in TDS ¢oncentrations 1-2 mg/L more than the modeled TDS concentration if
- full hydraulic control was achieved. This represents iess than 1 petcent of the benefit potentially
der:ved with full hydraulic control. : :

- Notwithstanding these model projectiens, in order to verify hydraulic control, as a reminder,
Regicnal Board Resolution. No. R8-2012-0002, in part, spacifies the following:

“Task 2 — Groundwater Monitoring Program (excerpt)
As noted above, the maximum benefit requirements were revised in 2012. Pursuant to these
revisions, no later than December 31, 2013, the Watermaster and [EUA shall prepare an.
updated proposed groundwater monitoring program that includes a proposed plan and

- schedule for demonstration of hydraufic control. This plan sha!! be implemented upon
Regional Board approva! "

- -On December 23, 2013 Reglonat Board staff recelved the proposed Chino Basin Maximum.
Benefit Monitoring Work Plan. The proposed Work Plan, which is intended to show through
groundwater level momtormg and ground and surface water quality monitoring that hydraulic
control is being achieved, is currently under review by Reglonal Board staff and key
stakeholders. Barring no sngnlﬂcant comments or issues, Board staff anticipates consideration
of the proposed Work Plan for approval at the March 14, 2014 Regional Board meeting.

Please be aware that if data demonstrate hydraulic control is not being achieved to reduice
discharge to a de minimis level, the Regional Board may require additional actions to maintain
hydraulic control. .

Maintehance of Hydraulic Control as Agricultural Land Uses Convert to Urhan Uses’ -
At the June 2013 meeting, we also discussed the issue of decreased agricullural pumping in the
future. The original maximum benefit proposal committed to an overall desalter production
volume of 40,000 acre-ftlyr. However, the current desalter production in combination with the -
planned CCWF desalter production is projected to be 32,000 acre-ftfyr, which is well short of the
40,000 acre-ftfyr commitment in the maximum benefit proposal. Regicnal Board staff is
concerned that if the existing and planned desalters do not achieve the required 40,000 acre-

- ftfyr extraction voltime once agricultural pumping ceases hydraulic control will not be
maintained. The Regional Board is not aware of the plans to increase desalter groundwater
production beyond completion of the CCWF in order to ensure that hydraufic controf will be-
maintained after agricultural production gives way fo production for urban uses. This issue
needs to be addressed. Consequently, Regional. Board staff aiso requlres the following

su bmittal: . .

P70



Mr. Grindstaff L : January 23, 2014
Mr. Kavounas page 3

Plan for Increase of Desalter Production Capacity '
IEUA and the Watermaster shall prepare a plan and schedule as to how they mtend to

. maintain sufficient desalter groundwater production consistent with maintaininig hydraulic
control as agricultural groundwater production diminishes. The plan must specify how the
40,000 production volume as committed in the maximum benefit proposal will be met. This
plan is due by May 31, 2014 and shall be lmplemented upoh Regional Board approval.

Shouid you have any questions about these comments and requirements, please feei freeto '
contact me at {951)782-3286 (Kurt Berchtold@waterboards,.ca.qoy) or you may contact Hope
Smythe at (951)782-4493 (Hope. vathe@waterboards CA.gov)..

.Sincerely, |

PV 6&@/

Kurt V. Berchtold
Executlve Officer

- cc: Greg Woodside, Orarige County Water District ©
Mark Wildermuth, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

P71



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P12



CHINDO BASIN

GDA DESALTER

AUTHORITY

2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite 202 = Ontario, CA 91761 » (909) 218-3230

ATTACHMENT 2

Eunice Ulloa, Chairperson

Betty Anderson, Vice Chairperson
Jim W. Bowman, Secretary

Terry Catlin, Director

Charles D. Field, Director

Greg Newton, Director

1. Arnold Rodriguez, Director
Peter J. Rogers, Director

Curtis D. Paxtan, General Manager/CEQ

EEGEI VIEID

July 22, 2014
JUL & 4 754

Mr. Peter Kavounas

Chief Executive Officer

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

CHIND BASIN WATE RMASTER

CHINO DESALTER PHASE 3 EXPANSION PROJECT - QUARTERLY PROGRESS REPORT
(APRIL 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2014)

Dear Mr. Kavounas:

As outlined in the Peace Il Agreement, Western Municipal Water District (WMWD) must submit
quarterly progress reports regarding the implementation status of the Chino Desalter Phase 3
Expansion to Watermaster. This quarterly report provides a status update on the progress of
implementing agreements for this project as outlined in items a - f of Section 5.5 of the Peace Il
Agreement.

Item (a) - Arrangements for WIMIWD's purchase of product water from CDA: All Water Purchase
Agreements are complete.

Item (b) - Arrangements with CDA, Jurupa, and other Chino Basin parties for the common use of
existing facilities, if any: The facility buy-in agreement has been completed.

Item (c) - Arrangement with the owners of the SARI line:

The preferred option for brine disposal is brine concentrate reduction facility to minimize discharges to
the Santa Ana Regional Interceptor (SARI) pipeline. Construction of the facility was awarded to W.M.
Lyles Company and notice to proceed was issued September 2013. Construction completion was
originally scheduled for September 2015; however, the CDA has extended the contract duration for a
revised completion date of November 2015. It has been determined that additional SARI capacity will
not be needed.

ltem (d) - Arrangements with the Appropriative Pool regarding the apportionment of any
groundwater produced as controlled overdraft in accordance with the Physical Solution
between Desalter I, Desalter Il on the one hand and the Future Desalters on the other hand: This
item is complete.

City of Chino « City of Chino Hills « City of Norco « City of Ontario « Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Jurupa Community Services District » Santa Ana River Water Company « Western Municipal Water District

P73




Item (e) - WMWD's payment to Watermaster to reimburse Parties fo the Judgment for their
historical contributions towards the OBMP, if any: This item is complete.

{tem (f) - The schedule for approvals and project completion.

The attached table outlines the status of each project component. The final completion date of the
expansion project is anticipated to be August 2016. However, as previously reported, efforts to support
hydraulic control can begin upon completion of the Chino Creek Well Field and associated raw water
pipeline. Construction of the raw water pipeline and Wells 1-16, 1-17 and 1-18 is complete. CDA has
received its modification of the Chino | wellfield operating permit to California Department of Public
Heath for Wells I-16 and |-17; however, upon operation of the wells, Well I-17 was observed to have a
large volume of air coming from the discharge. We are currently investigating the cause of the air and
any corrective measures required to resolve the issue. Well I-18 is not currently planned to be placed
into operation due to high VOC concentrations. CDA has authorized Carollo Engineers to begin a 9-
month pilot testing protocol for a BIOTTA™ treatment system for removal of TCE, TCP and nitrate.
Completion of these facilities will allow for modifications of pumping patterns of the new and existing
wells that supply the Chino | Desalter. Equipping design of Wells |-20 and |-21 is complete and the
project was bid on July 9, 2014. We anticipate awarding the well equipping construction contract for
Wells 1-20 and |-21 in September 2014.

If you have any questions on this progress report, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

et D, B

Curtis D. Paxton
General Manager, CEO
Chino Basin Desalter Authority

Attachments:
1. Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Completion Schedule

cc: (w/o attachments)
John V. Rossi, WMWD
Brenda Meyer, WMWD
Curtis D. Paxton, CDA
Chris Berch, IEUA
Joe Grindstaff, IEUA
Todd Corbin, JCSD
Robert Tock, JCSD
Todd Minten, JCSD
Scott Burton, Ontario
Tom O'Neill, Ontario
Kurt Berchtold, RWQCB
Hope Smythe, RWQCB

P74




The following section describes the individual project components and thelr status,

Chino Wl Desalter Expansion | COMPLETE COMPLETE
Drill Wells 1116 thru 118 % COMPLETE COMPLETE
Equip Wells 1186 thru |18 * COMPLETE COMPLETE
Orill Wells 119 thru 1-21 % GOMPLETE COMPLETE _
Design Complete; Bid Opening held
Equip Wells 1-20 and [-24 * Feb-2015 July 8, 2014; Construction award
anticipated September 2014
Brine Concentrate Reduction Fagcility Nov-2015 ‘ In Construction
Raw Water lnfertie Pipeline and Flow June-2015 In Design — Bidding anticipated Oct-.
Control Facility | 214
Wells 16-18 Raw Water Pipeline * COMPLETE COMPLETE
Mitiiken Pump Station Juk2014 in Start-up ]
CDA in discussions re: how to
proceed forward. Currently anticipate
adding one RO train to be able to fully
. ‘ y utilize existing lon Exchange
Chino | Expansion Dec-2016 capacity. GDA algo in discussion with
CDPH regarding grant funding
eligibility for this project. CDA
| preparing REP for design.
Product Water Pipelines Sept-2015 In Construction
Chino | HYAC/Pump Stations Jan-2015 fn Construction
Property Acquisition for Lot A site is
Three (3} Additional Wells TBD in process. Bid Package for driling

two wells complete April - 2014

* Denoted projects are associated with hydraulic control,

Raw Water Supply Projects

1)

2)

3)

4)

Eauipping of Wells 116, 1-17 and 1-18 —Construction completed February 2014. CDPH well
operating permit amendment was received June 17, 2014,

Equipping of Wells I-20 and [-21 ~SCE easements with the San Bernardino County Airport for
well power supply were obtained December 2013. Bid Package solicitation is complete and
construction award is anticipated September 2014.

Raw Water lntertie Pipeline { Flow Control Fagility — Property for the flow control facility was
purchased in September 2013, Design of the pipeline and flow control facility is in progress and
is scheduled to complete October 2014. Construction is anticipated to start January 2014,

Three {3) Addifional Wells — Draft well siting study was submitted January 2014, Bid Package
for drilling two wells is complete. Advertisement for bid is scheduled for the week of July 21,
2014. First well site property (DYT property) already obtained. Second well site property (Lot A
site} acquisition is in process. Revised appraisal for Lot A site is underway. Currently in
negotiations with property owner, Woodside Homes.

P75




5) Drilling of Wells 116, 1-17 & 1-18 — COMPLETE

6} Drilling of Wells 1-20 and |-21 - COMPLETE

7} Raw Water Pipeline to Chino § - COMPLETE

Product Water and Desalter Expansion Profects

8) Brine Concentrate Reduction Facility - Construction began September 2013 and is
scheduled to complete November 20156.

9} Product Water Pipelines — Construction began October 2013. Pipeline construction is
scheduled to complete September 2015,

10) Chino_Il Pump Stations, HVAC & Other Appurtenances: Construction began December
2013, Construction is scheduled to complete January 2015.

11) Chino || Expansion - COMPLETE

12) Chinc | Expansion —~ Anticipate adding one RO train to be able to fully ulilize existing lon
Exchange capacity. CDA in discussion with CDPH regarding grant funding eligibility for this
project, Pending finalization of design concept, CDA to issue RFP for design. Anticipate
completion by December 2016,

Mitiiken Pumyp Station - Construction began September 2013. Currently complefing start-up
* activities. Construction is scheduled to complete July 2014,

P76




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I1i. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
3. CA Groundwater Legislation




Page 1 of 3

Web Version | Update preferences | Unsubscribe Like " Tweet . Forward

; Brownstein Hyatt
. N eWS Farber Schrec[?

Legislature Passes Historic Legislation Fundamentally Changing
California Groundwater Law

California’s depleted groundwater basins will not go unmanaged any longer. That's the directive of
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“Act”), passed late Friday, August 29 by the
California Legislature, which Governor Brown is expected to sign. For at-risk basins, the Act requires
the designation of a "groundwater sustainability agency” and adoption of a “groundwater
sustainability plan” within roughly five to seven years. The plan must set the basin on a course
toward “sustainable management” to eliminate adverse groundwater conditions specified as
"undesirable results” by roughly 2040. If a local agency is not designated as a groundwater
sustainability agency, or if a compliant groundwater sustainability plan is not prepared within
designated time frames, the State Water Resources Control Board ("SWRCB”) may intervene and
adopt and enforce its own plan for the basin.

Applicable Basins

The Act applies to basins or subbasins that are to be designated by the California Department of
Water Resources ("DWR”) as “medium-" or “high-priority” basins. DWR will use its Bulletin 118 to
delineate basins. Under the Act, DWR must rank each of the basins or subbasins identified in
Bulletin 118 as either a very low-, low-, medium-, or high-priority basin based on the threat to the
basin's integrity. The Act does not apply to adjudicated groundwater basins that are managed by the
courts, or to basins deemed by DWR to be low or very low priority. Present AB 3030 groundwater
management plans (Water Code Sections 10750 et seq.) in medium- and high-priority basins must
be replaced or augmented to comply with the requirements for a groundwater sustainability plan
under the Act.

We anticipate approximately 125 basins located throughout the state will be designated as medium
or high priority for which a plan must be developed. The majority of these basins are in the San
Joaquin Valley. Others are coastal basins and other high-demand basins that are at risk of long-term
depletion or other harm (e.g., seawater infrusion).

Plan Requirements

The Act requires that plans include prescribed components to achieve sustainable groundwater
management to avoid undesirable results, such as chronic depletion of groundwater, water quality
degradation, or subsidence. Each plan must include requisite monitoring and management for the
basin over a 50-year planning horizon, and plans must articulate measurable objectives to be
achieved every five years. DWR will review the plans and will have the power to request changes to
a submitted plan.

The Act also authorizes designated groundwater sustainability agencies to limit or curtail
groundwater production, monitor water withdrawals, track the location of wells, and assess
regulatory fees to fund groundwater management and replenishment activities, among other powers.

PiT
htin//hrownsteinhvattfarberschreck.cmail2.com/t/ViewEmail/j/D8C1753217557B16/9D67219B557CAEE6DS...  9/12/2014



Page 2 of 3

Agencies are not, however, authorized to issue or deny well-drilling permits, unless authorized to do
50 by the encompassing county.

Plan Development Deadlines

Local agencies have until January 1, 2017, to elect to become or form a groundwater sustainability
agency. In medium- or high-priority basins, identified by DWR as being subject to "critical conditions
of overdraft,” groundwater sustainability agencies must adopt a compiiant plan by January 1, 2020. A
compifant plan for all other medjum- and high-priority basins must be adapted by January 1, 2022.

The plan must establish measurable objectives, as well as incremental milestones every five years in
order to achieve the sustainability goals identified in the plan within 20 years. DWR may grant
extensions to groundwater sustainability agencies for up to 10 years upen a request and showing of
good cause. Groundwater sustainability agencies are required to submit their plans to DWR for initial
approval and thereafter to report their progress to DWR every five years,

State Intervention

The Act authorizes the SWRCB to intervene in medium- and high-pricrity basins when local
agencies are not meeting established goals, including: failure to elect a groundwater sustainability
agency by January 1, 2017; failure to develop a compliant plan within the designated time
reguirements; or when {i) DWR, in consultation with the SWRCB, determines that a plan is
inadeguate or is not being implemented in a manner that is likely to achieve the plan’s sustainability
goal, and (i) the SWRCB determines that the basin is either in a state of long-term overdraft or
groundwater extractions are causing significant depletions of interconnected surface water.

Practical Application and Challenges

In practice, compliance with the Act will be chalienging for many basins. For example, in some
basins, there may be conflict over which of several existing local agencies should be the designated
groundwater sustainability agency. If so, the Act permits the creation of a new groundwater
sustainability agency and “sharing” of basin governance pursuant to a joint powers agreement,
memorandum of agreement, or other legal agreement. The Act also allows a basin to be managed
by several separate, but coordinated, groundwater sustainability plans developed by different
groundwater sustainability agencies. However, in each circumstance, agreement between local
agencies and stakeholders will be necessary to navigate such potential conflicts.

Another significant potential challenge will be aliocating the burden of cutbacks in groundwater
extractions, as well as responsibility for payment of pump assessments to fund necessary basin
replenishment and other management cobjectives. Under the common law, senior priority water rights
holders are generally not required to reduce extractions or incur significant expense for the benefit of
lower-priority water rights holders. The Act expressly does not determine or quantify water rights.
Therefore, significant conflicts may arise in the development of a plan where water rights priotities
are contested or the equities of a proposed management plan are disputed. The likelihood for these
problems warranis sighificant stakeholder and public cutreach at the outset of any groundwater
sustainability plan process. If a negotiated agreement cannct be reached to resclve such conflicts,
the basin may be subject to SWRCRB intervention or a general groundwater adjudication,

Groundwaler adjudications may be the inevitable result for basins in which conflicts on these issues
persist. Once complete, the judgment entered in a groundwater adjudication generally provides
valuable legal certainty and an efficient means of basin management. Unfortunately, as a result of a
lack of judicial procedures specifically tailored to the complexities of groundwater adjudications,
which involve complex technical and tegal issues, groundwater adjudications often take far too long
(sometimes decades} and cost too much. A conceptual procedure to streamline groundwater

P78
Lthass e rtainhvattfarherachreck cmail2 . com/t/ViewEmail/i/D8C1753217557B16/9D67219R557CAEESDS...  9/12/2014



Page 3 of 3

adjudications was considered for inclusion in the Act, but was excluded because of inadequate time
to address the complexities of such a process. Efforts are underway to develop legislation to
establish a streamlined adjudication procedure for consideration next year. Such a result could be
highly beneficial to cost-effectively resolve groundwater disputes and implement comprehensive
management in a timely manner.

Without question, the Act will fundamentally change the landscape of groundwater use and
management in California’s most important and significant un-adjudicated groundwater basins.
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP has worked on all aspects of groundwater management in
California for more than 40 years, played a central role in the negotiations and drafting of the
legislation, and is fully versed in the components and implications of the Act. We are prepared to
assist groundwater stakeholders in navigating and complying with the Act, as well as its inevitable
resulting complications. For the most current information on this topic, and other water law and policy
issues, please visit http://lwater.bhfs.com/ or call us.

This document is intended to provide you with general information regarding California groundwater
management legisiation. The contents of this document are not intended to provide specific legal
advice. If you have any questions about the contents of this document or if you need legal advice as
to an issue, please contact an attorney listed in the link provided below or your regular Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP attorney. This communication may be considered advetrtising in some
jurisdictions.

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP's California Water Group

© 2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 1020 State Street
All Rights Reserved. Attorney Advertisement. Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Edit your subscription | Unsubscribe

P79
Litee s Mlesnsvrmatninhustfarharecrhrerl email? com/t/ViewEmail/i/DRC1753217557B16/9D67219B557CAEEGDS. 9/12/2014



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P80



9/2/2014 Historic Calif. Groundwaler Regulalions Head to Gav. Brown | News from other sources | ENR California | McGraw-Hill Consfruclion

JCONSTRUCTION RENTALS &
Good People.Great Service.”
P-‘

“7 home  [ZE subscribe _|free e-newsletter

= California

WEWS PROJIECTS TOF LISTS GITIES EVIITS

dlgltal wire

This slory v as nol reporled, ediled or fact-checked by RCP edilors.

Other Regions; | Please Choose

View all new s wire headiines »

Historic Calif. Groundwater Regulations Head to Gov. Brown

08/30/2014

Sacramento Bee (CA)

Aug. 30 - California could soon become the last state in the West to regulate water pulled from
beneath the earth, with the Legislature on Friday advancing an unprecedented groundwater-

management strategy.

The Legislature passed the three-hill package after lengthy debate about whether state
government should oversee pumping from the water table. Lawmakers argued over the long-term
fate of California's water supply as a severe drought puls water scarcily at the forefront of public

consciousness.

"Every single member on this floor recognizes that we've been overdraiting our groundwater not
justin the last year, not just since the drought started, but for decades," said Assemblyman Roger
Dickinson , D- Sacramento . "Proponents know it, and opponents concede it. The queslion is not
what will happen if we act, the question is what are the consequences if we fail fo act?”

But critics from both parties said the legislation would upend more than a century of water law and
create another layer of bureaucracy. They sald the measures threatened to make a bad drought
situation worse by restricting farmers and other properly owners' ability to pump water to help

make up for sharp reductions in surface water.

Central Valley Assembly members whose districts encompass California's sprawling farm belt
stood in unison against the bill. Assemblyman Adam Gray , D- Merced , said any groundwater
legislation should have the same level of backing as the revised water bond lawmakers recently

put on the hallot with near-unanimous support.

"We need to put a measure off this floor that can have the same kind of consensus and support
that the water bond did," Gray said. "But we've chosen to move forward as a divided house, and |
think that's an extraordinary mistake on an issue of this magnitude."

Dickinson's measure, Assembly Bill 1739, had already cleared 1he Senate and emerged from the
Assembly on Friday by a 44-28 tally. It moved in tandem with a related measure, Senate Bill 1168,
that on Friday passed the Assembly 45-26 before the Senate sent it to Gov. Jerry Brown on a 24-

10 vote.

The bills are structured so the governor must sign both for either to tale effect, along with a third
bill emerging out of negotiations this week belween legislative leaders and the Governor's Offlce .

The legislative package would compel water-basin managers in certain areas lo craft groundwater
plans guarding against overdrafts. The state would review the plans and reserve the power to step

in if they are not prepared or enforced.

California can regulate water diverted from streams and reservoirs but currently lacks the authorily
for state-level oversight limiting how much water is pumped out of the ground, Landowners are
generally free to extract any water that lies beneath their property.

As deliveries from surface sources have evaporated during a severe drought, farmers and others
have turned to water from wells. Up to 65 percent of California's water supply could flow from
underground this year, according to a California Water Foundation report, up from an estimated 40

percent in regular years.

That Increased use has drained aquifers at a rate scientists call unsustalnable, in some places
causing the San Joaquin Valley to sink measurably as a resull. A California Department of Water
Resources study found that, in about half of the thousands of wells survexes -waler levels had

hitpi/fealifornia.construction.comvyb/calarti cle.asp%?slnry_id=id:Fh022MOundeBS-ibeumg 0379ke3NvQGUHVdlwmHbS! - QQMmpg 1_IEXT 05 Ew

]

; Graw, Hill

il
BONSTAUCTION

Search our site: Enter your search...

PHOTOS RESEARCGH RESOURCES

— Adverlisng —

News From Other Sources

+ Thousands Are nlHouses Need
Quake Fix

v esli w lirigatio for Grape-
Growing Land on Red Mountain

. Mari ims to Cut Greenhouse Gas
Emissions by30%

U Nursing Students to Get New Home at ic
Collega

. alnforced Al-rls ildings Stil
Stand noma Coun

View all news »
Blog: Vertically Speaking i he

California
' Los eles Begins EX

Visionar wood Central
" | Park Project

By: goldrushareqg

8/29/2014 4:00 PM CDT

View all Posls »

-

The Dotdlge Project C

FIND LOCAL
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Search by Project Typo & State
@I Project Types V]

enter

| Select a State (Required) v|




+ Free e-newslettar for ENR Californla ur looal area: ca -393-634 :
Elebisan didl Ajrtd pe g sl AN £ S E.'-_;':"."“-" o o -‘.I.- o
EOARTING 1 RECORD GreenS0Ure E OWEETS Dlealg
arms of Use | Privacy and Cookla Motica | Adveriise | ContactAboul Us | Sile Map | Assoc.& Industry Links | Bullding Codes | Careers

9/2/2014 Historic Calif. Groundwater Regulalions Iead to Gov. Brown | News from other sources | ENR California | McGraw-Hill Construclion
L

plummeted to their lowest point in a century.

California has historically resisted broad state-level controls over groundwater even as other ENRCalifornia Magazine
Western states have adopted them. Deference to local properly rights has irumped the desire for i

an expansive state role. califurl'lia

But with the drought straining water supplies and setting off a well-drilling frenzy, local water et
managers have begun accepting the notion that regional authorily need not be absolute, according AUl

to Timothy Quinn of the Association of California Water Agencles . He called the hill a necessary
remedy for what has been "a simmering crisis for half a century.”

"This bill is built around the notion that local agencies are in the best place to solve this problem --

let's give them the tools and the flexibilily to solve this problem locally,” Quinn said, but "there Is a T AP R
backstop. If the locals don't respond respaonsibly, then the state is allowed to step in. Local mrAE——————
management should be focusing on long-term sustainability for their economy and their
environment."
— Adveridng —

Agricultural groups remained largely opposed to the groundwater package. A letter from a broad
caoalition of growers that included heavyweights like the California Farm Bureau Federation
denounced Dickinson's bill and said the measure "severely threatens existing water rights” and
could spur litigation.

"We believe the legislation would result in a forced reduction in California's agricultural economy
and also the devaluation of land in large d@reas of the state,” the letter warned. "This in turn would
directly and substantially impact properly tax collections in many areas, and the services and
programs that are dependent upon them."

As the legislative session raced to its end-of-August conelusion, some of those interests worked
to craft an alternative bill. Sen. Tom Berryhill, R- Twain Harte , who authored the alternative,
rejected the Democratic package as a hastily constructed solution to a complex issue.

"These bllls in thelr current form will not help advance sustainable groundwater management,”
Berryhill said during Wednesday's Senate floor debate.

It was the second time in as many weeks lawmalkers focused on momentous water-related
legislation, They previously passed a new $7.5 billion bond that voters will approve or reject in
November.

In addition to borrowing money for surface-storage projects and environmental stewardship, the
bond would allocate $200 million for groundwater. Within that outlay, $100 million would go to
regional management.

(¢)2014 The Sacramento Bee (Sacramento, Calif.)

Visit The Sacramento Bee (Sacramento, Calif.) at www.sacbee.com
Distributed by MCT Information Services

Byutilizing the content on this page, you agree lo the leal tarms,

« Subsecriplion to ENR California eamn aboul projects biddina in

© 2014 The McGraw-HIill Companles, Inc. All Righls Resenved

hitp:#fealifornia.construction.comiyb/calarlicle.aspx?story id=id:F hC2ZMOq_QV\.dfFF( Blgbuv\g 0379le3NVAGUHVdimH b9l-QQMImpg 1_IEXT 05 Ew

UPDATED DAILY. >

1o




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. MWD Update (Written)
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
September 18, 2014
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER’S REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardine Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Discussion Hems:

e MWD Update (Written)

Written Items:

e State and Federal Legislative Reports

e Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

P83



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P84



R SUPPLY
TIONS

As of: 08/07/2014

2014 Colorado River

1,172,000 AF
94% of full CRA

afts
i e.p
5 now
% Normal -z pac::k -
P’

o6 April 17 2
‘e owd JJ
)

2
|

jinfall te Date (in}

HIGHLIGHTS

Colorado River Basin

& Water Year runoff projected to be 94% of
normal.

& Reduced Lake Powell releases in 2014
exacerbating Lake Miead drawdown.

& Despite increased Lake Powell releases scheduled

in 2015, Lake Mead is projected to continue its
decline.

Northern California

§ Water Year runoff projected to be
39% of normal.

& 2nd lowest end of month August storage at Oroville
since filling.

WATER Sl
CONDITIO

Diamond Valley Lake Storage 204 TAF less in Southern Sierra Snowpack 31%
storage than this of Normal on
500 . time last year 35 e S i .‘ April 1
LCapagty | - -
800 o = i
s 3 .
e g i
% s 20 I
< o
-E E 15
z
£ 10
B ol , ........... A
0 - i . T~ ——
300 : . - : . —_ — o W' off o e et gl w0 W b e
\a“"&o W \.‘.\A’Q \‘“A-"' W “\J\-‘!' \3(\;‘:1’ N 0\.’\:1' \_ao.’@ y “\.'Q YB‘\.’\P' y \!.\A'D. \‘“.\.6-’ — Normal —3013-2014
MWD Storage Reserve Levels Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage 764 TAF less in
4 storage than this
O Availzble Storage = T 7| timelastyear
OEmergency Storage - T T I
5 ] B i T S N
] e " i R P R — - e TR, S SN, (B SRR
@ 1 ' I 1 ; '
2 g a0l A N (N 5.3, (. W
€2 - 2.70 o |l B . \
£ ||220 & 2.32 e e e I
g 1.80 170 1.5 . e S
1.10( |1.00 1.0 - . S - : \
1 4 ! : i . !
05 P — e —— —
oF o o wt @ g gt Wt W b e
9 T —2013-2014 —2012-2013

2006 2007 2008 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013

This report contains information from various federal, state, and local agencies. Metropaolitan cannot guarantee the accuracy or completeness of this information. Readers should

refer to the relevant state, federal, and local agencies Tor additional or for the most up to date water supply information.

Reservoirs, lakes, aqueducts, maps, watersheds, and all other visual representations on this report are not drawn to scale.

http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/supply/res_storage/res_storage.pdf

Flip Over for SWP Data 3

2014 SWP Allocation

95,575 AF
5% of Table A

>

OROVILLE
1.09 MAF

I> /\l/'z‘\‘. ~
SAN LUIS

TOT: 392 TAF
SWP: 162 TAF

>

CASTAIC
128 TAF >
DVL
418 TAF

" Runoff Forecast Water
Year to Date unless
otherwise indicated

J
& Flip Over for CRA Data Turn |




State Water Project Resources

As of: 09/07/2014

Colorado River Resources

owpack 24% 8 Station Index Preci 29.7n. Upper Colorado Basin Precip S Upper Colorado Basin Sno'
Water Year Water Year
of Normal cn 12 — - ————y T
: i ‘124% B | to Date 3 - - - - - to Date 20.0
T T T April 1 ! | ! { ‘ - | | i | i ! | | ‘ T T
P ! b S e F o0 k& a4 4 4 R 18.0
f : P17 t 4+ 1 & 4 & {1 | [} 160
= g * il 1 | ) i | ! 1 { ; ] 1 ‘ | |
£ i | ! 1 s 4 | ! ! | 1122%. | _ 140 4
E Pl £ ook ' : 157% £ 130 4
=] | ! = | b " | | [~
= . i 110% geg . 3 ‘ §
1] I ey 00 i
= PP L. S O PO 4 i i i ] i i 1 ! TR, SR (O, S—
3 352/0_ 1 £ 2 1 4 2 eo
& 162%: | | ! i s o
i~ [ R } 2 40
‘33 ! 213%| |
| B3%ry 1109 2| | 0 o ‘
i 0 = T ‘ 0 0.0 — _
® @5 m‘l ‘mi $ % b g of wt off g @ et gt et W b o N R i i S Uy of gt off P gt et e
w—2013-2014 [ Average Monthly Precip ™ Actual Preclp to Date Average Monthly Precip ® Actual Precip to Date =——Normal —
- Storage 623 TAF less in 5 Station Index Precip 18.6 in. Colorado River Ag Use Forecast Lake Powell Storage
storage than this Water Year
! time last year 12 1 1 7 7 7 1 7] _BoaE 520 PVID,/ T josariedty LA : % T T ‘
- ‘ = | | i i P T T i b - ‘ o, X4 ! ! | ‘ :
S (RS- W, I ! ‘ ¢ f % 1 o4 & ¥ U el G e s R R T 18 - : :
fo P & 1 & 2 B T 480 A P T M i e S { | ‘ \
| : I h =3 8 | | b L | i | ‘ | E 460 -+ f ! i‘ | i i | N 16 4 ‘ . ! , \,
t } H = 1 1 1 I H | T 7 - ' ' 1 ' 1 ! ] o i | | i
S, ] AR A - N O S N g 440 + i 5 PRI &y AN I\ h :
: . gl '.‘3: | i i 81% | ! : ! \ ! E 220 i H é‘ Q?f‘\]hl{f.bhm?i qg: 1 I V " 1 i
e Il % | ad E A SR T S A T S S S . W } '
E ‘ | ; N F ,.f,_'f 4 1 ﬁ: === I 91% E 0 ‘- ; W ¢e® ‘.5‘5‘ ot ‘J\‘J‘i ot p P_\)ﬁ g? ot \;a" oe“  yw© % - :‘
2ITAF {9/7/!77) { j ‘ 1 :L { ‘ : : j | ] J Date of Forecast }
B A N 45%) 21% 18% 3% W17 | - 8
S {od A Bl E | W 0%l 5% | 0% i ‘
_— 0 - 2 1ID/CVWD (asA Priority 3a) 6 4 ; ; i :
3 | & oaot et vt g8 agt gl Wt W et e ; T & 0 ] =
P g gt W e e o gt ot wt o gt e el y Wt e R0 | T E GP o B e
13 =—7013-2014 ' Average Monthly Precip M Actual Precip to Date % 330 - e 58 Ga
2 315 : bt
. ¥ |- T o i o) ! |
ir Storage 177 TAF less in . £ : | j‘ Lake Mead Storage
. g storage than this | | Other SWP Contract Supplies for 2014 (AF) E i‘;-‘; i :

-*_w_;,mi_-

time last year

1

r

Date of Forecast

WP e gt W b e o ol gt

| Article 14(b) (Rescheduled) 0 ——Forecasted End of Year Ag Consumption
1 Transfer Supplies 0
Article 56 (Prior Cal. Years(s) CO) 223.000 LakeMead Dntioak
Pool A/B (Purchased) 0 Likelihood of Shortage/Surplus
Multi Year Market Pool 0 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
Shortage 0 36% 58% 68% 61%
Surplus 0% 0% 5% 7% 14%
° g pst et Wb e

== SWP Current

= == Capacity

Based on results from the August 2014 Colorado River Simulation
System model run

20

18 ‘ | !
Surplus |

16 <o o, o, Lo |

14 -

12 4

Million Acre-Feet

10

® o o 5
o e®




Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis and Kathy Besser, [EUA
From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey
Date: August 25, 2014
Re: August Monthly Legislative Update

Congress departed Washington for the five-week August recess on August 1%, leaving DC all but
deserted. With the November elections getting closer every day, the campaign season is now in
full swing. Partisan tensions will be running high, and, given that fact, we do not expect for
Congress to accomplish very much between now and the Lame Duck session scheduled for mid-
November.

Outlook for September

Congress will return from the August recess on September 8™ and will have an urgent to-do item
— provide for government funding past the end of the fiscal year on September 30", The passage
of a Continuing Resolution (CR) that covers all of the FY 2015 appropriations bills will be the
top priority for policymakers during the two or three weeks of work that Congress will undertake
in September. It is not yet clear how few or many policy or funding disputes could arise during
the CR debate. Funding to address the migrant crisis at the southwestern border was not
finalized during July, and neither was the additional funding to fight wildfires that was requested
by the White House. Both of those issues could be addressed in the CR if Congress is able to
reach agreement on them. The CR will likely provide funding for all federal programs until mid-
December, at which time Congress will either need to pass the annual spending bills or extend
the CR into 2015.

The length of time that the House and Senate will be voting during September is not yet known.
Before the August recess began, Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid (D-NV) threatened that the
Senate would have to work during weekends in order to complete its work on time. Meanwhile
on the House side, rumors have circulated that Speaker John Boehner (R-OH) wants to have his
Members out of Washington no later than September 19!

Despite all of the uncertainty regarding the schedule, it is possible that agreement on a California
drought bill could come during September. The progress with the state bond initiative during
August has allowed some important puzzle pieces to fall into place regarding the state funding
situation for water supply and drought relief projects. Press reports and conversations with
Congressional staff indicate that discussions are going on behind-the-scenes between
California’s Senators and House members. Senator Feinstein was recently quoted as saying that
she hopes to have an agreement on a federal drought bill “in the next couple of weeks.”

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 ¢ 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941
P87



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P88



August 28,2014
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

From: Michael Boccadoro ”
President THE

DOLPHIN

RE: August Legislative Report - RO UP

Strategic Public Affairs
Overview:

In August, the Legislature returned from summer recess to finish the final month of the two-year
legislative session. Hundreds of bills worked through the final appropriations committee and
onto the Senate and Assembly Floor. Notably, the Legislature has passed, and the Governor has
signed a $7.5 billion water bond for the November ballot. The final bond includes $725 million
for water recycling and $63 million for the Santa Ana Region for Integrated Regional Water
Management.

On the final day of the legislative session, groundwater management legislation made its way to
the finish line. Three policy bills, SB 1168 and SB 1319 by Senator Fran Pavley and AB 1739 by
Assemblyman Roger Dickinson, are the bills that are joined and are the companion vehicles for
groundwater management legislation. All three bills passed the Legislature and are on the
Governor’s desk awaiting a signature. While most municipal water agencies are in support of the
legislation, the agricultural community remained opposed to the legislation and lobbied hard
against the bills.

The California Energy Commission (CEC) has released a solicitation to award $27 million in
grants to technology demonstration and deployment projects for pre-commercial biomass
conversion technologies, generation systems, and development strategies. There are
opportunities for the wastewater community to apply for funds to set up demonstration projects.

Environmentalists have sent a 60-day notice of intent to sue the EPA to force it to increase the
nonattainment status of the South Coast and San Joaquin Valley air basins. They allege that the
Clean Air Act required the EPA to reclassify the regions to the serious status by mid 2012
because they had failed to attain the 1997 federal fine particulate matter (PM2.5) air standard by
the end of 2011. A “serious” designation would require air regulators to impose stricter pollution
control measures on industrial sources in order to reduce PM2.5 forming emissions and come
into attainment.

Southern California Edison (SCE) has announced that the decommissioning of the San Onofre
Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) will come in significantly under the $4.4 billion projected
budget. This is welcome news to ratepayers who are potentially on the hook for significant
replacement power costs as well.

P89



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - August 2014

Water Bond
As widely reported, the Legislature has passed, and the Governor has signed the Water Quality,
Supply and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014,

The final bill that passed and was signed by the Governor was AB 1471. The bill allocates
$7.545 as follows:

Figure 1

Uses of Proposition 1 Bond Funds

(In Mitlions)

Water Supply $4,235

* Dams and groundwater storage—cost share associated with public $2,700
benefits.

* Regional projects to achieve multiple water-related improvements (includes 810
conservation and capturing rainwater).

¢ Water recycling, including desalination. 725

Watershed Protection and Restoration $1,495

+ Watershed restoration and habitat protection in designated areas around $515
the state.

¢ Certain state commitments for environmental restorations. 475

* Restoration programs available to applicants statewide. 305

* Projecis to increase water flowing in rivers and streams. 200

Improvements to Groundwater and Surface Water Quality $1,420

* Prevention and cleanup of groundwater pollution. $800

* Drinking water projects for disadvantaged communities. 260

» Wastewater treatment in small communities. 260

* Local plans and projects to manage groundwater. 100

Flood Protection $395

* Repairs and improvements to levees in the Delta. $295

= Flood protection around the slate. 100

Included in Chapter 7, the Regional Water Security, Climate and Drought Preparedness chapter,
is the allocation for Integrated Regional Water Management, specifically, $63 million for the
Santa Ana Region.

The bond has been placed on the November ballot as Proposition One. The official ballot title Is
Water Bond: Funding water Quality, Supply, Treatment, and Storage Projects. The ballot label
written by the Legislative Analyst’s Office notes that the bond will cost the state about $360
million per year for the next 40 years in general fund costs to fund the debt service on the bond.

P90



The Governor’s Office has indicated that he will be taking the lead role in the campaign strategy
and implementation in the coming months. Once the legislative session ends on August 31, it is
likely that the campaign for the water bond will ramp up ahead of the November election,

Groundwater

The months long process to craft California’s first significant groundwater management
legislation since the early 1900°s concluded with three companion bills passing that require local
agencies to monitor and regulate groundwater. SB 1168 by Senator Fran Pavley and AB 1739 by
Assemblyman Roger Dickinson, which were originally identical, were split to put half of the
legislation into the Senate vehicle and other half in the Assembly vehicle. SB 1168 contains the
part of the part of the overall policy that requires groundwater management plans to be drafted
and submitted, while AB 1739 outlines how basins that do not comply, or need help complying,
and designates powers to the State Water Resources Control Board and the Department of Water
Resources should a basin not comply with the measures. Late in the session SB 1319 (Pavley)
was introduced to help clean up some of the issues stakeholders had with the other two bills.

Most urban water agencies and broad stakeholder groups such as ACWA, ended up supporting
the three bill package. The agriculture community opposed the bills and several joined together
to introduce their own piece of groundwater legislation. While that bill was unsuccessful, those
groups are urging the Governor to veto the bills.

All three bills passed the legislature on a party line vote, with many Democrats from the Central
Valley voting no.

CEC Releases Solicitation for EPIC Bioenergy Projects

The California Energy Commission {(CEC) has released a solicitation to award $27 million in
grants to technology demonstration and deployment projects for pre-commercial biomass
conversion technologies, biogas generation systems, and development strategies.

The funds have been collected under the Electric Program Investment Charge (EPIC) by the
Investor Owned Utilities, and are mostly administered by the CEC under the guidance of a

Triennial Investment Plan.

The funding is allocated in the following categories and amounts:

Project Group Available Funding Minimum Award Maximum Award
Amount Amount
Group 1: Advanced $3,000,000 $1,500,000

pollution control
equipment and low-

ermission generators '
Group 2: Fuel $4.000,000 $500,000
Handling and delivery
systems or
technologies

Group‘3.: Biochemical $10,000,000 $1,000,000 $5.000,000
conversion

$2,000,000

P91



technologies or
deployment sirategies

Group 4: $10,000,000
Thermochemical

conversion technologies
or deployment strategies

The full solicitation can be found at http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/PON-14-305/
Applications are due by November 7.

Suit Threatened Against EPA Over South Coast PM 2.5 Non-attainment

Environmentalists have sent a 60-day notice of intent to sue the EPA to force it to increase the
nonattainment status of the South Coast and San Joaquin Valley air basins. They allege that the
Clean Air Act required the EPA to reclassify the regions to the serious status by mid 2012
because they had failed to attain the 1997 federal fine particulate matter (PM2.5) air standard by
the end of 2011. A “serious” designation would require air regulators to impose stricter pollution
control measures on industrial sources in order to reduce PM2.5 forming emissions and come
into attainment.

It is unclear if both regions are already moving towards a process to extend the attainment date
by bumping up to a “serious” classification by the end of 2014. If the districts intend to move to
the serious classification voluntarily, it is likely that the lawsuit would be moot.

Stormwater Permits and Lawsuits

As aresponse to US EPA shelving several new regulatory measures under consideration
expected to tighten stormwater limits, environmentalists in several states, including California
have filed lawsuits against industrial facilities and municipalities in an effort o strengthen
stormwater permit requirements.

The environmentalists note that since the EPA has failed to take action, they are not only
focusing on permit-by-permit litigation to establish retention standards after the EPA twice
rejected regulatory measures that would have established regional or national standards. They are
also urging municipalities to be more rigorous in their enforcement of MS4 permits.

Locally, the Inland Empire Water Keeper and the Orange County Coastkeeper filed separate
suits against Forged Metals, Inc, and Maruhachi Ceramics of America for violations of
California’s general stormwater permit.

SONGS Decommissioning

Good news has been reported by Southern California Edison (SCE). They expect that the $4.4
billion estimated cost to decommission the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) is
an excessive estimate and the actual final cost will be significantly lower. This is good news to
ratepayers who are not only bearing the brunt of costs for decommissioning, but might have to
pick up a chunk of the tab for replacement power and transmission investments need to offset the
baseload bower being lost.

P92




Legislative Update

The Legislature is in the final four days of the legislative session with hundreds of bills still

looking to pass onto the Governor’s desk. August 31 is the deadline for all bills to pass and is the
final date of the two-year legislative session.

P83



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P94



Author

Subject

IEUA
2014 Legislation Tracking Matrix

Description

IEUA

I Skinner D

Position

AB Electricity: 5/23/2014-In The Public Utilities Commission, in consultation with the State Support Bill held in Appropriations
1499 self- committee: Set, Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, 4/14 Committee. AB 1624 will be the
generation second hearing. may authorize electrical corporations to annually collect not more vehicle for SGIP reauthorization.
incentive Held under than the amount authorized for the self-generation incentive
program. submission. program in the 2008 calendar year through December 31, 2014. -REAUTHORIZED IN THE
This bill would extend the authority of the PUC to authorize BUDGET
-DEAD electrical corporations to continue making the annual collections
through December 31, 2017. The bill would extend the Public
Utilities Commission's administration of the program to January 1,
2019.
AB Gordon D Self- Pass Assembly, Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require Support The Budget Conference
1624 generation electrical corporations to administer the self-generation incentive 4/14 Committee authorized a 6 year
incentive Senate Energy program for distributed energy resources originally established extension of SGIP adding all the
program. Utilities and pursuant to specified-described law through and including language from AB 1624 into a
Commerce December 31, 2021. The bill would require the Public Utilities budget trailer bill. Until the
Committee Commission to allocate $83 million from the specified-described Governor signs the budget and the
— 6/17 greenhouse gas allowance revenues for the self-generation trailer bill, this bill will continue to
© incentive program. This bill contains other related provisions and move through policy committees.
o -DEAD other existing laws. REAUTHORIZED IN THE
BUDGET
AB Weber D Urban water | On Governor’s desk | Would require an urban retail water supplier and an urban Support 8/7 amendments make bill only
2067 management wholesale water supplier to provide narratives describing the 5/21 operative if SB 1420 (Wolk) is
plans. supplier's water demand management measures, as provided. The enacted.
bill would require, for urban retail water suppliers, the narrative to
address the nature and extent of each water demand management
measure implemented over the past 5 years and describe the water
demand management measures that the supplier plans to
implement to achieve its water use targets.
AB Bloom D Waste Failed passage on Would prohibit, after January 1, 2018, a person in the course of Watch 5/12 amendments changed the
1699 management: | Senate Floor, doing business, as defined, from selling or offering for 4/14 prohibition from 2016 to 2018.
microplastics. | reconsideration promotional purposes in this state any personal care product (amendment to keep in line with
granted-Failed containing microplastic, as specified. The bill would provide an other states to appease opponents)
Passage exception to the above provision for the sale or promotional offer
of a product containing less than 1 part per million (ppm) by 8/4 amendments prohibit a city,
-DEAD weight of microplastic, as provided. This bill contains other county or local agency from
related provisions. adopting any ordinance or law
regulating microbeads.
AB Gonzalez D Integrated Did not pass out of | Would require the Department of Water Resources to develop a Watch Sponsored by San Diego County
1874 regional Appropriations streamlined application process for certain regional water 4/14 Water Authority
water Committee- management groups. The bill would require, in order to receive
management | DEAD integrated regional water management grant funds through this




prioritize the use of lands or easements in public ownership for
stormwater and dry weather runoff projects. This bill would

plans: streamlined application process, the specified regional water
funding. management group to file with the department a streamlined
application form that includes information relating to projects to
be funded by integrated regional water management grant funds.
AB Nazarian D California Did not pass out of | Would exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and Support 5/7 amendments exempt project
2417 Environmenta | policy committee- installation of a new pipeline or the maintenance, repair, 4/14 from eligibility for which an
1 Quality Act: | DEAD restoration, reconditioning, relocation, replacement, removal, or excavation activity that is more
exemption: demolition of an existing pipeline, not exceeding 8 miles in length, than one-half mile in length at any
recycled for the distribution of recycled water within a public street, one time will be undertaken.
water highway, or right-of~way and would require the lead agency to
pipelines. undertake specified activities, including the filing of a notice of Amendments remove support of
exemption for the project with the Office of Planning and ACWA, CMUA, WateReuse and
Research and the office of the county clerk of each county in author will likely not move the bill.
which the project is located.
AB DalyD Hazardous Senate Floor- Was Would require the Orange County Water District, in order to Watch Amendments taken 4/23 should
212 materials: not taken up for vote | obtain, by legal action or proceeding, the recovery of the costs of | 4/14 remove concerns from
Orange on Senate Floor- cleaning up or containing contamination, abating the effects of the stakeholders.
County Water contamination or pollution, or taking other emergency, removal, or
District: -DEAD remedial action described above, to provide notice of the action to
groundwater a regional water quality control board and the Department of
remediation. Toxic Substances Control, to meet and confer with agencies and
any responsible party, and to comply with the requirements for
- consistency with the National Contingency Plan, as prescribed.
=3
AB Gatto D CalConserve | On Governor’s Desk | Would establish the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving | Support
2636 Water Use Fund and provide that the moneys in the fund are available to the 5/21
Efficiency Department of Water Resources, upon appropriation by the
Revolving Legislature, for the purpose of water use efficiency projects. This
Fund. bill would require moneys in the fund to be used for purposes that
include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market interest rate
loans and would permit the department to enter into agreements
with local agencies, as defined, that provide water or recycled
water service to provide loans. This bill contains other related
provisions and other existing laws.
|
SB Pavley D Stormwater On Governor’s Desk | Would require a stormwater resource plan to identify and Support
985 resource prioritize stormwater and dry weather runoff capture projects for 521
planning. implementation in a prescribed quantitative manner and to




eliminate the requirement that a stormwater resource plan be
consistent with any applicable integrated regional water
management plan. This bill would define dry weather runoff and
stormwater for the purposes of the act and conform the definition
of stormwater in the Rainwater Capture Act of 2012.

SB Jackson D Pharmaceutic | Died in Assembly This bill would, upon the enactment of federal regulations, require | Support Significantly Amended on 8/6 to
1014 al waste: Appropriations the California State Board of Pharmacy, in consultation with the 4/14 reflect actions being taken at the
home Committee Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery and the State federal level.
generated. Department of Public Health, to adopt regulations to implement
-DEAD California drug takeback programs for the collection and
destruction of home-generated pharmaceutical waste, as defined.
The bill would provide that the regulations adopted pursuant to
these provisions only apply to licensees of the board.
SB Pavley D Urban water | On Governor’s desk | Would authorize an urban water supplier to include within an Support
1036 management urban water management plan certain energy-related information, | 4/14
plans. including, but not limited to, an estimate of the amount of energy
used to extract or divert water supplies. This bill would require the
Department of Water Resources to develop a methodology for the
voluntary reporting of energy intensity of urban water systems and
include this methodology in the guidance for the preparation of
o urban water management plans.
Correa D Santa Ana On Governor’s Desk | Would establish the Santa Ana River Conservancy to acquire Watch Amendment requested by
1390 River specified lands within 1/2 mile on either side of the riverbed of the SAWPA Workgroup 4/25
Conservancy Santa Ana River and would prescribe the management, powers,
Program. and duties of the conservancy. The bill would also create the Santa Sec. 33842 (f) The
Ana River Conservancy Fund, but would prohibit the conservancy conservancy may not impact the
from implementing the funding authorization until the Legislature ownership, acquisition, or use of
appropriates the necessary funds. any water, water rights, or interests
in water and may not impact the
use, operation, maintenance,
repair, construction, installation,
expansion, or replacement of any
water resource facility within or
adjacent to the Territory or the
Santa Ana River.
SB Wolk D Water On Governor’s Desk | Would require an urban water management plan to quantify and Support
1420 management: report on distribution system water loss. The bill would authorize | 5/21
urban water water use projections to display and account for the water savings




management
plans.

estimated to result from adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or
transportation and land use plans, when that information is
available and applicable to an urban water supplier. The bill would
require the plan, or amendments to the plan, to be submitted
electronically to the Department of Water Resources and include
any standardized forms, tables, or displays specified by the
department.

86d

*items in RED are bills that are dead for the year




CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC

Date: August 27,2014

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: August Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LL.C monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below.

o  Attended monthly meeting with IEUA Executive staff to review priority issues (Aug 4).

o Participated in discussions with County of San Bernardino and IEUA to discuss coordination of County and
District legislative and public policy issue agendas.

e We continue to monitor Lafco staff on the status and key issues related to the MSR process currently
underway for water conservation districts Countywide (Meeting w IEUA staff 8/27 to discuss in further detail)

o Support and advise on IEUA/SBVWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis.

e Provided an update on the recent filing of a Sphere of Influence amendment filing by the CYWRD.

o Facilitated Grindstaff contact and follow up with IRWD regarding facility master planning and fiscal modeling

o  Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activites.

e Qutreach to Board Directors as needed on issues of interest

e Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to IEUA.

18800 VON KARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 - IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-8990 - FACSIMILE (949) 252-891 1
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM
P99




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P100



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources(@erols.com

August 28, 2014

Legislative Report

TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, August 2014

Snapshot — Congress on August Break
| Congress on Recess — To Return After Labor Day. Congress is out for August —
scheduled to return immediately after Labor Day.

| Foreign Policy Issues Dominating Political Landscape. International and foreign
policy issues dominating the news and congressional attention during recess — Syria,
ISIS, Middle East (tunnels/Gaza), Mexican border plus Russia’s provocative actions in
Ukraine. The Government in France (EU economy in trouble) just collapsed and the
economy in Argentina is in serious trouble — either could have significant ripple impacts.

[ Speaker Boehner Signals Modified Agenda. Speaker Boehner signaling a more active —
and different (more expansive — legislative agenda in the near-term (but no one knows
quite what that specifically means).

Snapshot — Looking Towards September
| Legislative Days — September. Few legislative days scheduled in September.

P101



CR To Be Advanced to Fund the Federal Government for 2014-2015. A Continuing
Resolution (CR) is to be passed (short-term — likely to sometime in December) to fund all
departments and agencies (military, intelligence and international as well as domestic
(housing, energy, transportation, ag, etc.). Whether or not a “clean” CR can be enacted
remains unclear and uncertain at this time.

Lame Duck Session All But Assured After the Election. A lame duck session is all but
certain. [ts duration or scope — unknown (and likely dependent on the election’s
outcome).

Polarization Continues — House and Senate. Both chambers — House and Senate —
remain deeply polarized. Anything and everything done in September will be colored by
the impending election.

Another Government Shutdown? Government shutdown possible? It is highly unlikely,
and House and Senate R leadership have issued “no way” statements. That said,
individual members and senators (Senator Mario Rubio (R-FL)) insist that if certain
provisions are not included (such as an immigration “deportation mandate™), then a shut-
down could occur.

Snapshot on Water and Related Matters

Water Bond to Create Momentum for House-Senate Drought Bill? Agreement on the
California Bond has created some short-term momentum. The key question — will the
agreement on the bond compel agreement on a languishing drought bill here in
Washington? All sorts of muted and mixed signals — talks still occurring, everyone
sworn to secrecy, few details available, staff largely excluded but as of right now, little is
known (or if there is progress, the key parties are not talking).

Rep. Napolitano Asking Drought Bill Negotiators to Include Napolitano-Boxer-
Feinstein Drought Bill in a Legislative Package. Rep. Napolitano informed IEUA that
she is (a) talking to drought bill negotiators; and (b) asking that her bill be incorporated
in a final package.

Colorado River — Threat from Uranium Mining. A Federal judge advanced hitigation
against development of mining claims in the 1 million acre Colorado River no-mining-
zone established by the Administration (but excluded pre-existing claims). The suit,
brought by environmentalists and tribal interests is against the US Forest Service.

Drought Conditions - California. The August 28 weekly Drought Monitor update
shows almost all of California in either extreme or exceptional drought. Little has

changed.

Drought Conditions — Rest of the West. Drought is “easing” in the Dakotas, Montana,
Wyoming and parts of Colorado and Nebraska. The Pacific Northwest, West Coast and

2.

P102



Southern Tier are still confronting a wide range of drought conditions.

El Nino — Status. Curyent reports still indicate that the Il Nino weather conditions for
this Fall will be “weak to moderate.” Projected weather for the “wet season” beginning
later this year remain uncertain.

UC Davis Researchers at Center for Watershed Sciences — California Over-Allocated
Water by Factor of Five. Iu a study receiving extensive media coverage throughout
California and the West, UC Davis researchers concluded that the California State Water
Resources Control Board has over-allocated California’s water and has called for a
comprehensive overhaul of the Board and its policies. Lots of press attention.

FERC Slapped Imperial Irrigation District (1ID) with $12 Million Fine for Role in
September 2011 Energy Blackout. In September 2011, a multi-state energy blackout
occurred impacting more than 5 million people, including those in Southern California.
A lengthy investigation resulted in TID being fined. According to a published report,
“FERC enforcement staff and NERC found that the Imperial Irrigation District (IID)
violated 10 requirements of four of its reliability standards on transmission operations
and transmission planning, including a failure to coordinate its operations planning with
neighboring systems. The violations "were serious deficiencies that undermined reliable
operation of the bulk power system,” FERC said.

D stipulated to the facts in the agreement and will pay a civil penalty of $12 million. Of
that, $3 million will be evenly split between the U.S. Treasury and NERC, and $9 million
will be invested in reliability enhancement measures by IID that exceed the requirements
of the mandatory reliability standards.”

California Coastal Waters Warmer — 3.6 — 7 Degrees. NOAA and other agencies are
repoiting an unusual warming trend south of the Golden Gate along the California Coast.
Temperatures are jumping up and that’s creating confusion among fish species, incloding
the endangered salmon — which, in turn, puts even more (indirect) pressure on the SF Bay
Delta. This is another manifestation of “climate disruption.”

Lake Mead — at Level 1075 — To Get More Water — Nevada and Arizona Face
Coloradoe River Cut-Backs. Lake Mead is in dire shape. 1f it continues to drop and this
Winter fails to replenish it, and it then drops down to 1000, hydro-power generation 1s
jeopardized (two-pronged crisis — water AND power). The Bureau of Reclamation and
impacted states are working to put additional water in Lake Mead — OR — at the very
least, slow the rate of decline.

Scripps (San Diego) and US Geological Survey — Drought Depletes 63 Trillion Gallons
Across Western US, From the LA Times (based on the Report published in Science), “4

year and a half of drought has depleted 63 trillion gallons of water across the Western
United States, according to a new study that documents how the parched conditions are

3

P103



altering the landscape. The loss of groundwater, as well as surface water such as
reservoirs, has been so extreme that it lifted the West an average of one-sixth of an inch
since 2013, according to researchers from UC San Diego's Scripps Institution of
Oceanography and the U.S. Geological Survey. The situation is even worse underneath
the snow-starved mountains of California, where the Earth rose up three-fifths of an
inch. Groundwater is very heavy, and its weight depresses the Earth's upper crust.
Remove the weight, and the crust springs upward. The study, published online Thursday
by the journal Science, showed how a lack of rain and snow cut water levels first in the
U.S. Southwest and Central and Southern California before spreading into Oregon and
Washington state. Water naturally evaporates, is absorbed by plants and is pumped by
humans, so levels go down if the water is not replenished.”

Snapshot on Financial, Tax or Economic Matters That Impact Water

Next Congress — Signal on Tax Reform by Incoming Chair, Rep. Paul Ryan. In a mid-
month interview published in the Weekly Standard, Ryan made it clear that as incoming
chair, House Ways and Means, he will seek to lower rates, particularly personal rates
(Camp’s bill proposed to lower individual and corporate rates each to 25%). To achieve
such rate reduction, wholesale elimination or modification of existing tax provisions will
need to occur. Camp’s proposed bill includes changes to municipal bond tax
deductibility (the infrastructure of money for water agencies, water utilities and
municipalities). Rep. Ryan is signaling that he will be as or more aggressive than Mr.
Camp.

Drought Humor (finally)

|
| |
' |
1
. CALIFORNIA REPUBLIC
Thank You.
| This past month, I had the privilege of appearing before the Board. I thank you for the

opportunity. Director Elie asked for a copy of the “Drought-in-Motion” presentation. 1
am working with the Drought Monitor to get a clean version of the presentation for
posting on the IEUA web site.

P104



(\\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 17, 2014
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (9/10/14)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Kathryn Besser
Manager of External Affairs
Subject: Public Outreach and Communication
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

September 2014

September 4, Upland Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. McKinley Avenue,
Pomona)

September 10, Montclair and Ontario Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W.
McKinley Avenue, Pomona)

September 19, Chino Hills Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. McKinley
Avenue, Pomona)

September 25, Chino Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W. McKinley Avenue,
Pomona)

September 26, Rancho Cucamonga Day at the LA County Fair, Fairplex (1101 W.
McKinley Avenue, Pomona)

September 26-28, Director Camacho’s MWD Inspection Trip: Hoover Dam and
Colorado River Aqueduct

Qctober 2014

October 2, IEUA Water Association Leadership Breakfast (Speaker: Secretary John
Laird-Natural Resources Agency), IEUA Event Room, Building B, 7:30am-9:00am
October 18, Landscape and Water Conservation Fair, Chino Basin Water Conservation
District (4594 San Bernardino Street, Montclair), 9:00am-2:00pm

October 28, Project WET (Water Education for Teachers) Workshop, Chino Basin Water
Conservation District (4594 San Bernardino Street, Montclair), 8:00am-3:00pm

P105



Public Outreach and Communication
September 17, 2014

Page 2

December 2014

December 17, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Serranos Country Club (15656 Yorba
Avenue, Chino Hills 91709}, 11:00am-2:00pm

Qutreach/Education~ Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

L]

Civic Publications and IEUA staff are developing display ads to be featured
electronically throughout user’s site views. Staff is also working on developing an email
message for a single email blast that will feature information on the drought and water
saving tips. All of these messages will be tailored around ACWA’s Save Our Water
campaign,

Media and Outreach

=]

Ongoing monthly %-page ads in the Champion Newspaper and Fontana Herald News.
[EUA is working with Tripepi Smith & Associates for the redesign of the IEUA website.
A new site map and home page wire frame have been developed thus far. IEUA staff is
currently working on the content migration phase of the project. Managers are working
on updates with the website committee and all content is scheduled to be delivered to the
consultants by early September for content migration.

IEUA staif has been working on expanding the Agency’s social networking platform and
has updated the YouTube Channel (Inland Empire H20) and will also be developing a
Twitter page as well as an Instagram page.

IEUA’s General Manager and the Executive Team took part in the “Ice Bucket
Challenge”. This was conducted in an environmentally responsible way by using
recycled water and completing the challenge in the water-wise garden in the Chino Creek
Wetlands and Educational Park. The video was dedicated to Steve Hall, former
executive Director of ACWA who passed from ALS in 2010,

Education and Outreach Updates

a

Staff is in the process of preparing outreach materials for the upcoming school year.
Statf will be scheduling meetings with school superintendents as well as principals to
inform them on IEUA’s educational opportunities for the community.

Staff has begun scheduling schools for the Water Discovery program. This year the
Program will be facilitated by IEUA staff. The External Affairs team is working on
organizing and developing visuals for the Interpretive Center located on the south end of
the Chino Creek Park.

Staff has been working with various educators to expand the Garden in Every School®
Program. Currently, Cal Aero Preserve Academy in Chino is the only school signed on
for the upcoming school year.

Staff submitted the team request to MWD for Solar Cup 2015. The team allotment will
be distributed in September.

G:\Planning and Water Resowrces\Outside Agencles\CBWM - Chino Basin Watermaste\CBWM Advisory
Comunittee Packages\2014 Packages\September 2014114231 Public Outreach and Communication 9-10-14.doox

P106



Public Outreach and Communication
September 17, 2014
Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2014/15 Administrative Service Fund,
Public Information Services budget.

G:APlanning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM - Chino Basin Watermasten\CBWM Advisory
Committee Packages\2014 Packages\September 201414231 Public Outreach and Communication 9-10-14.docx

P107



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P108



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for August 2014




CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER

. For Informational Purposes Only
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

August 2014
Type Date Numn Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Biil Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 17939 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003.7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 07/31/2014 7003730810002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 803.31

Copier paper B031.1 - Copy Paper 164.87

TOTAL __-_“-QGTS.?;
Bilt Pmi -Check 08/01/2014 18000 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC, 10-30428 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 10.30488 July 2014 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 387.68

TOTAL 367.68
Bili Pm¢ -Check 08/01/2014 18001 PETTY CASH 2477-2487 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/31/2014 Purchase misc. items for office §031.7 - Other Office Supplles 160.57

Truong mitg w/CWVWD, Truong/Wilson mtg wWMWI 6141.3 - Admin Meetings 108.70

Mileage reimbursement A. Truong 5173 - Airfare/Mileage 11.70

PK migs wiS. Siater, Chris Berch - IEUA B312 - Meeting Expenses 48.63

Reimburse travel PK 51981 - Conferences - General 20.00

TOTAL 347.80
E Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 13002 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

< Bl 06/30/2014 2014187 2014187 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 3,717.73

©w Bill 068/30/2014 2014188 2014188 5808.71 - OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 778.34

2014188 6908.72 - OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 1,556.68

Bilt 06/30/2014 2014189 2014489 6906 - OBMP Enginesring Services 8,140.94

2ill 06/30/2014 2014180 2014190 6906 - OBMP Endineering Services 1,347.50

Biil 06/30/2014 20141¢1 2014191 7103.3 - Grdwir Qual-Engineering 125,00

Bill 05/30/2014 2014182 2014192 7104.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 8,730.30

2014192 7104.3 - Grawtr Level-Capital Equip 3,621.35

Bl 08/30/2014 2014183 2014193 7107.61 - Grd LevelChino Hills ASR 38.85

2014193 7107.62 - Grd Level-Chino Hiils ASR-Pricr 951,05

Bill 06/30/2014 2014194 2014194 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 6,735.65

Bl 06/30/2014 2014195 2014185 7108.3 - Hydraulic Controi-Engineering 1,295.75

Bill 068/30/2014 2014196 2014198 7402 - PE4-Engingering 11,812.73

Bill 06/30/2014 2014197 20141897 7502 - PES&7-Engineering 31,488.75

Bill 06/30/2014 2014198 2014188 6906.73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 12,863.08

TOTAL 94,203.78
Bill Pmt -Check 08/0712014 18003 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 07/23/2014 Progress Billing - July 2014 8062 - Audit Services 1,100,00

TOTAL 1,100.00

Page 1 of 10



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

OlLid

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For informaticnal Purpases Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18004 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 4915 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/24/2014 4915 Lunch for 7/24/14 Board meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20
375.20

Bili Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18005 MARK 1V COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 20089 4012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
gill 07/29/2014 20089 Run network cabling between Office and Anhex 6024 - Buiiding Repair & Maintenance 1,800.00
1,800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 180086 MIJAC ALARM 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/23/2014 355704 Alarm upgrade installation - Annex 8026 - Security Services 785,00
Bilt 07/23/2014 356747 Add location on zone to alarm system 8026 - Securlty Services 85.00
870.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18057 PARK PLACE CONMPUTER SOLUTIONS, iNC. 489 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 489 IT Consulting services - July 2014 6052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 3,675.00
3,675.00

Bill Pmt -Check Dg/o7i2014 18008 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 16595651 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
gill 0713112014 16595651 Safe Yield call on 8/27 5908.1 - OBMP Meetings 12.46
Pocls Agendas call on 7/01 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.38
Pools Agendas call on 7/01 8412 - Meeting Expenses 16.38
Paois Agendas call on 7/01 8512 - Meeting Expznse 16.38
WM Coordination call on 7/07 84908,1 - OBMP Meestings 40.80
Appropriative Poot call on 7/08 8312 - Meeting Expenses 4.62
Safe Yield call on 7/09 8908.1 - OBMP Meetings 23.71
ACWA Conjunctive Use call cn 7/09 5809.1 - OBMP Meetings 12.10
Non-Ag Pool Meeting cali on 7/10 8512 - Meeting Expense 581.75
WM Coordination cail on 7/14 6809.1 - OBMF Meetings 26.73
Call with Tracy Egoscue re Ag Pool on 7/16 8412 - Meeting Expenses 15.59
CLWA call on 7/21 8808.1 - OBMP Meetings 15.37
WM Cocrdination call on 7721 5309.1 - OBMP Mestings 30.20
Form 8 call on 7/21 5908.1 - OBMP Mestings 21.32
Call w/dohn Rossi WMWD on 7/22 8312 - Meeting Expenses 32.14
Cenference call 6909.1 - OBMP Meefings 7.48
Conferenge call 5909.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.05
Fee - General 6022 - Telephone 49.00
Fee - Confidential 6022 - Telephone 48.00
44587

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18008 PRINTING RESCURCES 51258

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 2 of 10



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For mformational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 07/31/2014 81258 Name badge - A. Truong 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 4514
TOTAL 45.14

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/12014 18010 PURCHASE POWER 8000502000163851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/23/2014 B00OCB08000168551 Postage refill 6042 - Postage - General 4,000.00
TOTAL 4,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/0712014 18011 VERIZON 012519116950792103 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/31/2014 0125191168950732103 012519116850792103 6022 - Telephone 80.22
TOTAL 6¢.22

Bill Pmt .Check 08/13/2014 18012 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0302771 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/12/2014 0302771 Prepayment - September 2014 14089 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 137.91

August 2014 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 116.05

TOTAL 253.86

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18013 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/2412014 7124 Board Mty 7124114 Board Mesting 6311 * Board Member Compensation 125.00
T&L 125.00

wambe
—

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18014 COMPUTER NETWORK 90837 10142 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/05/2014 90837 90837 6053 + Computer Hardware 59.40
TOTAL 59.40

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18015 CORELQGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81231360 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 07/31/2014 81231360 81231380 7103.7 « Grdwtr QuakComputer Svc %2.50

81231360 7101.4 + Prod Monitor-Computer 82,50

TOTAL 125.00

Biil Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18016 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/01/2014 7101 Quartly Board 710114 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bili 07/08/2014 7/08 Appre Pool Mig 7/08/14 Appropriative Poo! Special Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill O7/08/2014 7/08 Ag Mtg 7108/14 Meeting w/Ag Chair 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Biil 07/0/2014 710 Appro Pool Mtg 710114 Appropriative Pool Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bili Q7172014 717 Appro Pool Mig 7M7114 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 425.00

Bill 07/24/2014 7124 Board Mtg 712414 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 128.00
TOTAL _——m

Bili Pmt -Check 08M3/2014 18017 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/10/2014 7H0 Ag Pool Mig 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Page 3 of 10



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOFRL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Ag Pool Member Compensation B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bill Pt -Check 08/13/2014 18013 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bifl 07I10/2014 7/10 Ag Pool Mig 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 3470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Specia! 100.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18019 ELIE, STEVEN 1912 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl a7/u1/2014 701 Quarterly Board 7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting  §311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 0712472014 7124 Board Meeting 7/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18020 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/01/2014 704 Quarterly Board 7/01/14 Board Cfficers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/08/2014 7/09 Ag Mig 7/09/14 Ag lunch mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/M10/2014 718 Appro Pocl Mig THO14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Ag Pool Mig 71014 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bitl 07/24/2014  7/24 Board Mig 7124114 Board Meeting B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
£25.00

Bili Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18021 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill o7/08/2014 7/08 Appro Pool Mtg 7/08/14 Speclal Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Appro Pooi Mtg 71014 Appropr-iative Poaol Meeting 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill a7M0/2014 710 Ag Pocl Mtg 7/10{14 Ag Peol Meeting 8470+ Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bili 07/110/2014 7110 Land Subsidence 7/10/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 0772014 717 Appro Pool Mig 7117/14 Special Appropriative Poo! Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Biil 07/17/2014 THM7 Advisory Comm 77714 Advisory Committee Meeling 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill Q7712014 717 Jeint Projects 717114 IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bl Q7124/2014  7/24 Board Mtg 7/24/14 Board Meetfing 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00
T too000

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18022 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/10/2014 710 Ay Pooi Mig 710714 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 160.00
125.00

Biil Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18023 KOCPMAN, GENE 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/09/2014 709 Ag Mig 7108/14 Ag lunch mig 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend «Special 100.00

Page 4 of 10



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Accourt Paid Amount
Bifl 07/10/2014 7110 Appro Pool Mtg 7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8411+ Compensaticn 25.00
Ag Pooi Member Meeting Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 07/10/2014 7710 Ag Pool Mig 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 + Compensation 25,00
Ag Pool Member Meeting Compansation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 081372014 18024 KUHN, BOB j012 - Bank of America Gen% Ckg
Biil 07/01/2014 7101 Quarterly Beard 7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 07/17/2014 TH7 Advisory Comm 717114 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Mermber Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 250.00
Bili Pmt -Check 08M3/2014 18025 OFFICE PRIDE 314513 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 08/01/2014 314513 Janitorial Service - 314513 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 988.32
TOTAL 988.32
Bil! Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18028 PAYCHEX 2014073100 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 2014073100 July 2014 8012 - Payroll Services 286.63
TOTAL 286.83
- .
e
-3 Bill Pt -Check 08/13/2014 18027 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
w Bill 07M7/2014 7117 Appro Pool Mig 717114 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Speciai 125.00
Bill 07/17/2014 717 Advisory Comm 7717114 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 07/24/2014 7/24 Board Mig 7i24/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18028 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 07/20/44-08/02/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,899.15
TOTAL 7,899.15
Bill Pmt -Check 08M3/2014 18029 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER CONMMITTEE 26404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
Bill 08/11/2014 26404 Anni Dues-$850.00; Stormwater Task Force-31K 6111 - Membership Dues 1,850,00
TOTAL 1,850.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0811312014 18030 SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF SO CAL 1673 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/07/2014 1673 CPR Training for ¢ffice staff 8192 - Training & Seminars 260.00
TOTAL 360.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18031 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 2x81x0 Contract to |JEUA, plaque to Scalmanini family 5042 - Postage - General 48.62
TOTAL 48,82

Page 5 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18032 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 07/10/2014 7/10 Ag Pool Mig 7i10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 07/24/2014 7124 Board Mig 7/24/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Comnpensation 125.00
TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18033 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/10/2014 7110 Ag Pool Mig 711014 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 3470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.60
TOTAL 125.00
Biil Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18034 VERIZON WIRELESS 9729794684 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 0B/12/2014 9729794684 Monthiy service 8022 - Telephone 295.87
TOTAL 295.67
Bill Pmt -Check D8/13/2014 18035 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 : Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/M12/2014 11882 Dental insurance - August 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 15.00
TOTAL _-_T‘;"E
“0
—-
w-b  General Journal 08M18/2014 08/16/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 Payroll and Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Direct Deposits for D8/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,978.87
Garnishments for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18
Payroll Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,240.11
Payroll Checks for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 905.78
ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg 3,263.50
ICMA-RC 401(2) Emnloyes deductions for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 - Bank of Amerisa Gen'l Ckg 1,093.36
TOTAL 34,840.80
Bill Pmt .Check 08/20/2014 18038 NAKANG, JUSTIN 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 08/20/2014 Manual check - O/T for payroll 8/03/14 - 8/16/14 5801 - WM Staff Salarfes 179.41
TOTAL w_-ﬂ:;;?
Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2014 18037 PATRAL CUSTOM CABINETS 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/21/2014 Depaosit for repairs on GM's office desk 8036 - Minor Office Furniture 400.00
TOTAL 400.00
Biil Pmf, -Check 081252014 18038 BANK OF AMERICA KRNCE-H XX K-XXAX-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 0773112014 X000 XXX -83441 Misc expenses 8031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 0.87
Supplies for July 10 meeting prep 8512 - Maeting Expense 85,82
Purchase cieaner for dishwasher in office &031.7 - Other Office Supplies 13.35

Page 6 of 10



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informationa! Purpcses Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Purchase portable fan for office 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 58.78

Supplies for July 19 meeting prep 6312  Meegting Expenses 28.95

Replacement battery for AED device in office 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 178.89

Reg. fee-PK- Aug. 8 GRA Cast Web Seminar 5193.2 - Conference - Registration Fee 47,72

Replasement chalr for GM office 8031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 85.37

Airfare-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposit 6191 + Conferences - General 104,71

Early bird check in on PK flight 8191 * Conferences - General 23.86

Alrfare-PK-attend Sept. 3 ACWA Meeting 6181 - Conferences - General 107.10

Early bird check in-PK flight 68191 - Conferences - General 23.88

Reg. fee-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidance Sympo:5193.2 - Conference - Reglistration Fee 276.80

Hotel-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposiur 8191 - Conferances - General 173.65

K meeting w/Brian Geye - Auto Club Speedway 5312 - Meeting Expense 33.53

PK meeting w/Todd Corbin - JCSD B412 - Mesting Experses 40.67

Staff uniforms for office 8154 - Uniforms 84.54

TOTAL 1,368.54
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18038 CALPERS 1394805143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/19/2014 1394805143 Medical insurance - Septermber 2014 60182.1 - Medical Insurance 5,683.72

TOTAL 5,663.72

—t

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/204%4 18040 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due September 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/18/2014 Lease due September 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 8,160.00

TOTAL 6,160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/2512014 18041 EGO$CUE LAW GROUP 10733 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07134/2014 10733 Ag Pool legal services - July 2014 8487 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 9,865.00

TOTAL 9,865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18042 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 08/19/2014 0114802 Employee deductions ~ August 2014 60194 - Other Employee Insurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18043 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 25861 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/08/2014 25861 25861 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 3,080.12

TOTAL 3,060.12
Biil Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18044 OFFICE PRIDE 311202 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/31/2014 311802 Janitorial services - 311802 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 510.08

TOTAL 510.08

Page 7 of 10



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Pajd Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18045 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 30308791186 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 08/09/2014 8030879116 Misc, office suppiles B031.7 - Other Office Supplies 38.59
38.58

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18048 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/31/2014 60182.4 + Retiree Medizal 2848
28.49

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18047 THOMAS HARDER & GO 6 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 3] 5] 8306 - Consulting/Engineering Services 7,1987.52
7.197.59

Bill Pmt -Check 08/2512014 18048 TW TELECOM 06434592 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill Q8/19/2014 06434592 06434592 60523 - Internet Expense 1,031.93
1,031.83

Bilf Pmt -Check D8/25/2014 18049 UNION 76 7076-2245-3035-5049 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014  7076224530355049 Invoice dated 6/28/14 8175 - Vehicle Fuel 108.57
invoice dated 7/28/14 8175 - Vehicle Fuel 195,00
301.57

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18050 WILDERMUTH ENVIRCNMENTAL NG 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bitl 0713172014 2014220 2014220 5906.31 - OBMP-Poco!, Adv. Board Migs 9,658.52
Bilt 07/31/2014 2014221 2014221 £5905.532 - OBMP-Cther General Meetings 4,680.83
Bill 07/31/2014 2014222 2014222 5806.71 - OBMP-Date Req.-CBWM Staff 12,270.00
Garrisen Graphics 8906.71 - OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 225.00
Bilt 07/31/2014 2014223 2014223 6906.22 - Water Rights Compliance Rpriing 2,103.50
Bill 07/34/2014 2014224 2014224 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 2,280.50
Bill 07/31/2014 2014225 2014225 83056.73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 15,757.18
Bill 07/31/2014 2014226 2014226 £9086.21 + State of the Basin Report 2,885.00
Bill 07/31/2014 2014227 2014227 7103.3 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 847.50
Bill 073172014 2014228 2014228 7104.3 « Grdwlr LevelEngineering 8,164.80
Bill 07/31/2014 2014229 2014229 7107.81 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 453.75
Bill 07/31/2014 2014230 Neva Ridge 7107.3 - Grad Level-SAR Imagery 14,000.00
Bill 07/31/2014 2014231 2014231 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 9,599.30
Bill 07/31/2014 2014232 2014232 7108.3 - Hydraulic Contrel-Engineering 461.20
Bl 07/31/2014 2014233 2014233 7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 588.20
Bill 07/31/2014 2014234 2014234 7108.7 + Hydraulic Contro! - Prade Basin 1,562.98
Bill 07/31/2014 2014235 2014235 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 22,208.82
BHl 07/31/2014 2014236 2014236 7202.2 - Engineering Svc 1,084.50

Page 8 of 10



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Llld

—
Q
-]
b
=

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHING BASIN WATERNMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Biil 07/31/2014 2014237 2014237 7402 - PE4-Engineefing 6,507.25
Bill 07/31/2014 2014238 2014238 7502 - PEB&7-Engineering 4,100.75
Bill 07/31/2014 2014239 2014238 7108.7 + Hydraulic Control - Prade Basin 2,901.23
122.441.56

Bill Pmt ~Check 08/26/2014 18051 PATRAL CUSTOM CABINETS 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l GKy
Eifl 08/26/2014 Balance due for repair of GM's office desk B036 + Minor Office Furniture 300.00
300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18052 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 0023230253 Office Water Botile - August 2014 8031.7 - Cther Office Suppiles 99.50
98.50

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18053 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 018447404 Monthly service - 8/19/14 to 8/18/14 £031.7 - Qther Office Supplies 105.88
105,98

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18054 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15724788 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 08/26/2014 18724788 Invoice 6043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64
2014 San Bernardine County Property Tax 8043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 529.44
3,851.08

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18055 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journa) 08/16/2014 08/16/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 08/03/14-08/16/14 2000 + Accounts Payable 7,898.15
7.889.15

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18058 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-549299-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 006492980009 Policy # 00-649289-0009 80191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 560.28
560.25%

Bill Pm¢ -Check D8/28/2014 18057 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE BO30961065 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/26/2014 50309610853 First Aid Supplies 6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 64,79
Mise, Office Supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies £1.30
126.09

Bili Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18658 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/01/2014 1970870-14 Premium on account 8/26/14-8/26/14 60183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 72475
72475

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18058 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0035566380 1612 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Page 2 of 10



TOTAL

8iid

TOTAL

CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

August 2014
Type Date MNum Nare Memo Account Paid Amount

Biil 08/26/2014 0035565380 Dental Insurance - September 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Visien Ins 781.50
781.50

Bil! Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18060 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 * Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ky
Bill 07/31/2014 575286 575286 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 847215
575286 8807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 1,737.45
575286 8907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,165.95
Misc, Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 124.85
Misc, Expenses 8475 « BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Poal 124.65
Miss, Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 124.68
Misc. Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 375.00
Bill 0713112014 575287 Alvarez-CalPERS B073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 3,107.25
A57(1) Deferred Comp 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 8,380.75
Bill 07/31/2014 575288 575288 6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committes 1,320.08
Biil 07/31/2014 575289 575289 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 5,862.05
Bill 07/31/2014 575280 575280 8375 ' BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pog! 3,276.45
Bill 07/31/2014 575281 575291 8475 » BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 2,772.00
Bill 07/31/2014 575292 575282 8575+ BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,928.50
Bill 07/31/2014 575293 575293 6071  BHFS Legal ~ Court Coordination 1,525.05
Misc. Expenses 6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 21813
Bil! 07/31/2014 575284 575294 8074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency lssues 1,621.00
Bill Q7/31/2014 §75205 575295 6077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 4,063.50
Bill 0713112014 575296 5752986 6807.39 ' Recharge Master Plan 8,103.80
Bill 07/31/2014 575287 575297 5907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 31,116.48
Bil 07/31/2014 575208 575298 8078.12 - CCG Motion 157.50
8ili 07/31/2014 575299 575299 6907.43 - RMPLU - City of Fontana Motion 83.00
82,620.70
Total Disbursements: 416,308.32

Page 10 of 10



	9/18/14 Agenda Advisory Committee

	8/21/14 Draft Minutes Advisory Committee

	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements

	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail

	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule

	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report

	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual

	Budget Amendment Form A-14-08-01

	Voluntary Agreement Form 9

	Hydraulic Control/Losses - Information Only

	CA Groundwater Legislation

	IEUA - Interagency Water Manager's Report 

	Cash Disbursements for August 2014


